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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

l(b)(6) 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 

lciV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Wednesday, January 11, 2012 8:34AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: 

-----Original. Mes� sa=¥g�e':-- --------------....., From: Jill Kelley lu.(b� )(:.... 6� ) ________ _, 
Sent: Wednesday, january 11, 2012 7:47 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN. USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 11 f2 012 .  at 7:32 AM .  "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL U SN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR'I(bl_6) lwrote: 

r�� 1 
> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 
> U .S. Central Command 
>{b)(6) 
> 
> 
> 
> 



l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

l(b)(6) 
Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

EIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:27 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: RE: 

-----Original Message-----
From: jill Kelley lm(b-?)(1:::6o:-) ---------..., 
Sent: Wednesday, january 11, 2012 9:19 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: 
(b)(6) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

Onjan 11. 2012. at 8:33AM. "Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCD�(b)(6) I 



l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

fiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:42 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: RE: RE: 

We'll pick you up but I may have to leave the dinner a little early. Don't want to deny the Polish 
delegation any opportunity to spend time with you. Bob 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command (b)(6) 

���-�� �TI: n�!� ��1L.rb_a)':"'"fl _) -_--_-_-"""":""::--":�:-:::-:::--::::�:-:-:---' 
Sent: Wednesday, january 11, 2012 1: 32 PM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

I know� . 
Should�y driver bring me to the Base and I'll go In your vehicle OR do you want to pick me up .... or 
jut meet you there? 

Either works for mel 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 11. 2012, at 1 :26 PM, "Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"I(b)(6) I wrote: 

l(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) FIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:20PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

Your horse, chariot and Knight will be there to get you at 1730. 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 
(b){6) 

-----Origi na I Mes�sa"':'g�e�-;;;.;--;;.;;;-.;;.------------, 
From: Jill Kelley l,_(b�)(_ 6_) -�-����� ..... 

Sent: Wednesday, january 11, 2012 2:53 PM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: . RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:. 

Awesome! 
Your "guy" called me and said he'll pick me up en. route at 5:30pm 

I'm looking forward to it!!! 
Thank you, Thank you!!! 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 11, 2012, at 1:42 PM, "Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"fb)(6) jwrote: 

> We'll pick you up but 1 may have to leave the dinner a little. early. Don't want to deny the. Polish 
delegation any opportunity to. spend time with. you. 



l(b)(6) fiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Wednesday. January 11 2012 10:37 PM 

l (b)(6) I 
Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

Jill, You rock! Thank you! Bob 

----- Original MP,_s:>:'s':9a�g�e..;;;-,;;;,;--;.;;; -;;.- ----------., From: Jill Kelley �...l(b _)(_ 6 _) ___________ __, Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 08:49 PM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

Thank you so much ... It was. an honor being your Ambassador. 
I look forward to many more Official dinners together. 
Be safe and hope to see you very soon. 
Your "CentCom Ambassador" 
Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 11, 2012, at 3:19. PM, "Harward, RobertS. VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"I(b)(6) !wrote: 

> Your horse, chariot and Knight will be there to get you at 1730. 
> 

> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 
> U .S. Central Command 
:::> (b)(6) 
:::> 
:::: 
:::> 
:::: 
::: ��----------------' 
> -----Original Message----­
> 



l(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

FIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:44 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

We'll have to put you through the vetting process and interviews to ensure you have the right 
attributes! 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USI'-J 
Deputy Commander 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley l{�'b� );:(6�) ------------, 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2d12 10:02 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: 

Soooooooooooo ........... . 
Did yo'u and Jim finally decide to make me your "official" CentCom ambassador????? 
Please! Please! Please! 

I always wanted to be an Ambassador, since I was made to be a "catalyst" -that helps build or facilitate 
Foreign relations. 

On Jan 11, 2012, at 10:36 PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"I(b)(6) I wrote: 

>Jill, You rock! Thank you! 



l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

!Ms CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Friday, January 13, 2012 6:29 AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

.... l(b_)(_6_) ____ ___.1 Invitation for Coalition Is absolutely brilliant, especially with the bus ride! 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S .. Central Command 
(b) (6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley lr::( b-i-)(� 6':"'") ------------, 

Sent: Friday, january 13, 2o12 5:50AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: 

l(b)(6) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please. pardon typos and brevity. 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

fiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Friday, January 13, 2012 7:24AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

Mrs Ambassador, I think the uniforms are a great message for the community and the coalition. I 
would believe they are proud to represent their countries and no strong method than being in uniform. I 
can canvas the troops at this end for feedback if you like. Bob 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

-----Origl nal Mesr.:sa� g�e=:-- ---------------, From: Jill Kelley l(b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, J a n�u-::"a'='ry":"""r'"i3.,..,-2TTQT"11...,2,..,6�:...,3""'1 ...,A"M-r-- --_. 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: 

Well, thank God i didn't hold my breath for you to land! 
Are you okay with the dress code? 
(it's the same every year) 
Please be honest -or give me another suggestion? 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

Onjan 13, 2012, at 6:29AM, "Harward, RobertS 



l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

jtiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Friday, January 13, 2012 1:55 PM 
Jill Kelley; Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
RE: Odp.: Thank You 

JIll, Thanks for joining the effort and for hosting the Coalition at Gasparillo. Your personal efforts go a 
long way in support of our coalition partners and our overall CENTCOM objectives. Bob 

Robert 5. Harward 

Vice Admiral, USN 

Deputy Commander 

U.S. Central Command 

(b)(6) 

From: JIll Kell e�._(b_)(_6)--=-��-=-=�:-=-::-:-:---_. 
Sent: Friday, january 13, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC; Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN 
USCEf\ITCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Fwd: . Odp.: Thank You 

Jim&. Bob, 

Thank you, again. 

It was. both. a. pleasure, and Honor. to. represent Central. Command . . 

Sincerely, 

Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 



Begin forwarded mes 
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NON-AGENCY 
RECORD DO 
NOT RELEASE 



'Non Responsive 
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J(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

YOU ROCK MORE! Bob 

Robert S. Harward 

Vice Admiral, U SN 

Deputy Commander 

U.S. Central Command 
{b){6) 

fiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Friday, January 13, 2012 4:54 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: Re: RE: RE: 

From: Jill Kelley l(b)(6) 
Sent:. Friday, jana.:.. u...:..a.:...ry�13::- ,--=_ 2�0�1�2�4':"'":-.::2-.::8 --=. P:-=-M-:----...1 

To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL U SN U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Re: RE: RE: Re: RE: RE: 

Will do! 

(but I know you won't come out---since you're afraid of me! hehe!) 

But, that's okay of you need a bunch of Foreign Statesmen to have Dinner! 

I'm "all in!" 

That said, when's our next Official dinner???? 

Your Ambassador 



Jill 

psI can't wait to telll(b)(6) !all about it .... and what a Leader you were to these heads of State. You ROCK!!! 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity 
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
Monday, January 16, 2012 12:43 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: RE: RE: Re: RE: RE: 

From: Jill Kelley l�.�,fh�\'loi.C6.u.l ________ _  ..... 
Sent: Monday, january 16, 2012 11:08 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE:. Re: RE: RE: . 

Bob 

If. you're having an VIP dinner/meeting. in DC. . .. I trust you already. know that your Ambassador will. fly up! 

(as I do with l(b)(6) I 
just let me know any dates in advance, so I can plan accordingly. 

l(b)(6) 



Your Ambassador 

Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 16, 2012, at 8:43AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR" 

2 



l(b)(6) jCIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Monday, January 16, 2012 3:04 PM 

To: Jill Kelley 
Subject: RE: Mail from 1L..

(b
_
)(

_
6

_
) ------------J 

rovide to the command and 

Robert S. Harward 

Vice Admiral, U SN 

Deputy Commander 

U.S. Central Command 

(b)(6) 

lf b)(6) 
From: jill Kelley�

'
--������� --..J 

Sent: Monday, j anuary 16, 2012 2:40 PM 
To: Harward, RobertS VAQM Mil ••cr-.1 ••cr�:r-.JTr()M rrnr nrno 
Subject: Fwd: Mail fro'1(b) { 6) 1 

ou have the com 

The SNR's always invite me to their home for a big ethnic Dinner, as gratitude for continuously hosting 
them in my home for receptions, and personally when they first arrive to Tampa 

(like a true Ambassador does) 

I feel bad the 
�
�(b
-

) (

_

6

_

) _ 
__,l sNR has. left me so many voice messages etc to. host me. 



l(b){6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

lciV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:22 AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

Here but scheduled to travel starting tomorrow. In DC at the end of next week before heading to the 
region. Let me get back to you on scheduling the interview. Want to make sure you have time to 
prepare. Bob 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command (b)(6) 

-�---Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley l�lb�1[� 6:l ::::::::::::::::::: 
Sent: Thursday, january 19, 2012 6:28 AM 
To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: 

Where are you? 
And when's my interview, Bob!? 
:-) 

Your Ambassador 
Jill 



l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

All good. 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

EIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, January 19, 2012 8:00 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

-----Origi na I Mesr.-:sa=:� g�e!':------ - -- --------., From: Jill Kelley IL:.(b .... )(:..- 6.:... ) ________ _, 
Sent: Thursday, january 19, 2012 12:17 PM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Re: RE: l(b)(6) 

I received an email froml(b)(S) I asked for my Bio ..... 
Ahem -are you up to something great. Bob???? :-) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On jan 19, 2012, at 8:21 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL U SN U SCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR'I(b)(6) lwrote: 

> Here but scheduled to travel. starting tomorrow . . In DC at the end of next week before heading to the. 
region. Let me. get back to you on scheduling the interview.. Want to. make. sure you have. 



l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

f1V USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:43 AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: Question from the Korean Embassy 

Your Excellency (smile): Actually, I think the title is quite fitting ... and so it will be, from now on you'll have that august 
title, well earned by swell out-reach to the int'l community. I wish that we could clone a couple thousand of you, but 
the land is likely not ready for that big an impact .... 
This is great news and appropriate recognition. Yet I'm happy that your foremost portfolio remains the nations & 
peoples in the CENTCOM region. Thanks for everything. Best, Jim 

From: Jill Kelley 
.
L.;.Hb..;. )(.:...6.:... ) ""':"'!'"--:-::��':""""="'=-=----' 

Sent: Tuesday, j anuary 31, 201 2 8:16 AM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen. MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Fwd: Question from the Korean Embassy 

Jim, 
Please. read my email from the. Office of th�l.!(b�)(�6�) ____ _..

!(
_

b
_

)(6
_
) _____ 

__. 

YES!!!! Honorary Consul General 
l'm sooooooo excited about the. humbling honor! 

It's. amazing that with all my expertise. in Middle Eastern/ Arab history, their natural enemy, their ally, the. 
complex cultures and politics etc etc. besides. being fluent in Arabic ...... . 
it's. ironic that I get the request from the state of Korea -which is NOT my expertise .. 

However as a lover of International Politics/Foreign Affairs, I do find the Korean Statehood quite interesting, 
especially with the unknowns and new opportunities with the new regime in North Korea .. 
(I'm a lover. of conflict problem solving,. and have a keen sense of seeking opportunities. in chaos) 

But again, Korea's. not my. expertise ..... or nor do. I speak the native language. 

When he. took me. to. the Fom Seasons for lunch. last. month,. he. clearly extracted my traits, and discussed 
nominating me to an "Official" diplomtic position focused on strengthening US-Korean relations,. especially 
duri11g these volatile. times. in. Korea 

What's so cool is that building or. fostering US relations is something I do everyday in "passing" .... 
(last Saturday 1 did it with over 60 different Countries at once!) 

In other. words ... .It's NOT "work" when you're good at  it -and truly. enjoy. it! 

But needles less. to say ... it's awesome to. be. acknowledged with an. Official title and Diplomatic status! 



-espedally from a World Leader I find so accomplished, respectful, and intelligent 
(and would only work with someone based on pure merit, and cabilities) 

As you know, my first and foremost desire is to be CentCom Ambassador .... 
It's a lot more effort....since it comprises if over 60 Nations -but I have a lot more passion and experience with 
it! 
(plus I would really like working with the Commander!:-)) 

I hope to see you soon! 
Sincerely 
Jill 
ps I won't sign my emails as: 
Her Excellency, 
The Honorable Jill Kelley 
hehe! :-) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: �l(b_)(_6_) ________________ � 
Date: January 30,2012 5:33:52 PM EST 
To: (b)(6) 
SubJect: uestion from the orean Embassy 

Dear Ms. Jill Kelley, 

We have heard of your interest in Korea, efforts to strengthen 
US-Korea relations and cooperation on US-Korea issues such as the FTA. 
Thus, we are currently looking into appointing you as Honorary consul 
of Korea in the Tampa area. As you know, this position would involve 
roles such as supporting welfare of Korean citizens in your area. 

It would be very helpful if you could let us know whether you are 
interested in holding such a position. For necessary measures, we 
would have our consular offlice in Atlanta contact you. We look forward 
to heruing from you. 

rb)(6) I 
Korean Embassy 

2 



l(b)(6) IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL U SN U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Monday, February 13, 2012 12:09 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Jill, l(b)(S) 
RobertS. Harward 
ViceAdmiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

Jill Kelley 

RE: Thursday 2/16 

----Original Message----
From: Jill Kelley �l(b-. ){�6::- ) -----------, 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 20 12 11:28 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Thursday 2/16 

Admiral Harward, 

I sob 

I just wanted to confirm our conversation, and the time for Thursday's event will be at 12pm 

Can. your team please confirm this withl(b)(6) I who is cc'd above) so that the Protocol team can proceed 
forward. L-----� 

Thank you again. And I look forward to it. 
Sincerley, 
Jill 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

!Ms CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:23 PM 
Jill Kelley; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMlSAF 
RE: 

(b)(S) 

Appreciate your support. Bob 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U .S. Central Command 

(b)(6) 



Non Responsive 

-----Original Message-----
From: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR l(b )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 201212:53 AM 
�.--____________ _. 

To: jill Kelley; Allen, john R Gen USMC COMISAF 
Subject: RE: 

(b)(S) \ 



Non Responsive 
NON-AGENCY 
RECORD DO 
NOT RELEASE 



l<b )(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

I CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l....,(b�) (�.,;, 6'-) --------.J 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 5:45 AM 

Subject: 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Re: RE: 

Please don't thank me .... 
My effolts pale in comparison to your services, and sacrifices to our country. 
(J just provide an Ambassador's Residence in Tampa ....... and a civilized Party! :-) 

Thank you again for your support as "Official" -I look forward to representing the US Central Command's 
Coalition under your directions, and command. 

Be safe in the Mid East, and looking forward to seeing you soon -inshallah! 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Senl from my iPhune; Please pan.luu lypus and brevity. 

On Apr LJ, 2012, at 4:12 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen M1L USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCcl(b)(6) lwrote: 

Jill: What a great party! This sort of event makes the SNRs and their families feel welcome in 
America. Thanks very much for all you do-cannot make these folks feel so warmly welcome without 
your personal touch. 
Looking forward to seeing you w/ �at the end of the month. Best to you and liberated 
!CblCSl I Jim 

From: Jill Kelld .... �b-)(� 6)��-��------� 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1 1:06 PM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC; Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN 
USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: 

Dear Jim and Bob, 

Enjoy! 

I hope you're both well. I finally received my photographer's photos from my 3rd 
Annual Coalition Appreciation Reception! 
(perfect timing since my Official Ceremony as the Ambassador to the Coalition is 
next week!) 



The house before 140 guests arrive 
(zoom in on the photo ... 

<imageOO l.j pg> 

Everyone lined up for my Speech on the front porch 
(which I conveyed the. importance of the Coalition's. unconditional support and 
service to Central Command. 

And a moment of silence, before the National Anthem, for our brave US Troops for their 
dedication and sacrifice to the United States in the name of Democracy and Freedom around the 
world. 

<image002.jpg> 

<image003.jpg> 

<image004.jpg> 

Thjs is the cold hor dow·ves buffet ie: Caviar, Smoked Salmon, Shrimp Cocktail. 
Sushi, array ofFrench Cheeses, etc etc 
Hot food (Seared Tuna, Lamb Chops, Filet. etc etc) was buttered outside 
<irnage005 .jpg> 

.... ltb
-:::-:::-

)(
-::-:

6)
�

--
�

-
--:--

--
:---:�

-----------'�sent me over 
$2500 in rare Cigars -because he llkes me ... 
So I had them passed out to all the troops! They loved it! 
(especially with the icy cold drinks from the Mojito bar) 
<image006.jpg> 
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The bus that bought all the 60 lntl Foreign Reps and the USTroops down "on 
Bayshore" with a large police escort! 
Now that's never been done before on Gasparilla! 
<image007 .jpg> 

The receiving line they waited in to enter 
<image008.jpg> 

(FYI is the blond one) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

However, because they are Moslem, l was able to speak to her, and welcome her. 

is 

This was a nice Welcome to Tampa party for them. They have since, invited me to dinner to 
show their appreciation, but I had to decline, alas. 

<image009 .jpg> 

I took an individual photo with each and every SNR -over 60 Nations in the 
Coalition, in addition to the US Officers 
But I just attached this group instead. 
(Look! only place on earth that PAK and AFG ...... Russia and Georgia .... GER and 
FRA all get along! 
Now. that's a talented Ambassador! ;-)) 

But needless to say, I wish you guys were there! 
<imageO l O.jpg> 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

3 



Non Responsive 
NON-AGENCY 
RECORD DO 
NOT RELEASE 



Vice Admiral Robert S. Harward 

Deputy Comnzander, United States Central Command 

requests the pleasure of your company at 

a recognition ceremony in honor of 

Mrs. Jill Kelley 

as United States Central Command and Coalition 

Honorary Ambassador 

on Thursday, the nineteenth of April 

at twelve o'clock 

Main Conference Room 

MacDill Air Force Base, Florida 

r(O) 1 
Attire: Uniform of the Day 

Civilian Casual. 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

jCIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelleyl(b)(6) 
Monday, o.:-A...: p�ri 1�1�6,..., 2:::-: 0::-::1-::::2-::6-:::0:-:::9-::P:-:-M-:----' 

Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, RobertS 
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: attached Invite needs Adm Harward approval 
Attachments: Invite Single DCDR.pptx; ATI00001.htm 

Adm Harward l(b)(6) 

I sent this email to you earlier about earlier about your approval for the auached invite 

Thx 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Kelley ·""'(b,.... )(..,..6..,. ) ..,...,..�,....,...,==-----' Date: April. 16, 20 1 2 4:06:2 1 PM EDT 
To: Robett S V ADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

l(b)(6) Robe rt S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Harward...,.!ch ... \��o�offi""\-----------' 
Subject: Fwd: Invite 

Bob, 
1 hope you're well! 
I'm packing for DC to meet with thel(b)(6) tor dinner tomorrow 
He said he was. looking forward to meeting you one day soon. 
(since 1 rave about you every time I see him) 

And I just spoke to l(b)(6) l1bout my Ceremony thursday .... 
She is trying to get these invite out to the community, and all my Foreign Ambassador friends in 

DC -However she needed written approval from you on this invite attached .... 

I told her I spoke to You on the phone yesterday and you were okay with it... .. but she said she 
needs your written okay! 

That said .... Are you okay with this? 
If so, please let me know so I can forward your reply to her. 
Thank you again -for everything! 

Sincerely 
Jill 



Begin forwarded message: 

From: j(b)(6) jCTY USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-CSP" j(b)(6) l<bl(6) I 
Date: April 1 6120 .12 3:28:02 PM EDT 
To: 'Jill Kelley (b)(6) ��------------� Subject: FW: Invite 

Jill, 
As requested, here you go! 

(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

EIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Thursday, Apri119, 2012 9:26 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

Congratulations, Jill I I'm sitting in Baghdad (weathered-in by a shamal/dust storm). I wasn't there physically but was 
there in spirit with you on this special day and I'm sure that the speech in Arabic will be long remembered by those who 
sometimes sense a distance from some of us. 
Well done to you and thank you for all that you do for the Coalition. Building friends and allies, one at a time.... All 
my best to you,l{b)(6) kb)(6) I Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley ...,l(b:-:')':-::{ 6:-:-)----------, 
Sent: Thursday, April19, 2012 7:41PM 
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Jim, 
Today was so special and unforgettable. Thanks to you! 

And of course,�.:.l(b....;)....;.{ 6....;.) ___ __,�rgani;zed the perfect event -she's so pretty and perfect I 

And, the nail biting part, my speech, went over very well. 
In my speech, I gave my commitment to protecting and preserving the U SCentCom/Coalition's relations, and being a 
zealous. advocating their interests and efforts -and to stay undivided. 

And as the Ambassador, to make it my priority to advance global trust, international exchange, and camaraderie within 
the Command. 

I whole heartedly thanked them for appointing "me" to represent the. largest and greatest military coalition in. the world. 
But most importantly, I thanked Gen Mattis for his priceless support and glorius leadership. I said, without him, this 
would not be a reality! 

Then I said a speech in Arabic .... it was a hit! 
(I said it in Classical Arabic. so all the. Moslems from any country could understand -since the Koran is only read in Arabic) 
I said spoke something different to the. Moslems .... 
I spoke in Arabic to begin my Leadership emphasizing the importance of cross-cultural and interfaith dialogue -to foster 
a greater understanding, tolerance and acceptance between the. U SA and the. Islamic World. 
And thanked them for aligning with the U SA in. fighting the "common". enemy (and not to let any "agenda or 
propaganda" shake their confidence and commitment to the U SA) 

Everyone in the main conference room was smiling. It was a full house of U S  and Foreign Military -great turnout, much 
bigger than I expected! 

Harward also spoke -really flattering words about "Madame Ambassador" 
He explained how they decided to designate this new position -and why the CentCom unilaterally chose me. :-) (which 
was very humbling to hear in front of a million guys) 



He told the audience about the long history of Mrs Kelley and CentCom ... and that I pioneered the advocacy for stronger 
diplomacy between CentCom and the Coaliton -especially in the time of War 

Needless to say, Bob was a Rockstar, he truly outdid himself! I was humbled by his kindness and flattery. 

The reception afterwards was truly spectacular, I must have shaked a million hands in the receiving line. 
They also made a huge cake -like for a wedding! 
(oh boy, if you were there . . . . . . .  �j{b�)�{ 6�) ___ .;;.... _________ ..., 

Very a special day, indeed. 
Wish you could've been there! 

Thank you again Jim for all your support. I'm eternally grateful! 
Your (humbled) Ambassador, 
Jill 
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l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

!ciV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l'-(b� ) (�6�) ����-­Tuesday, April 24, 20 1 2 3:53 PM 

Subject: 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN U SCENTCOM CCDC -DCDR 
Fwd: 

Admiral Harward, 
I you have a change of plans tomorrow, I'd love for you to join me -with the owners of the Tampa Rays 
Baseball Team 

(scroll to the very bottom) 

It's so kind of them to think of Me with this Diplomatic group they will be hosting ... 
(and she doesn't know that I'm fluent in Spanish, so I won't need an interpreter when communicating) 

(b)(6) 

I'm honored they thought your Ambassador's company would "compliment this Diplomatic effort .... " 

I'd love if you can join me. I know we'll have a great time drinking beer and watching a Ball Game in the 
Owners Box. 

Looking forward to hearing back from you. And I'll cross my fingers that your plans tomorrow get 
cancelled;-) 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Kelley .... li.._b\ ...,(6...,\ ______ _ _, 
Date: Aprill4, 2012 3:27:31 PM EDT 
To:. 'Hb)(6) 
Subject: Re: Invitation to Rays game 

l< b)(6) I Thank you for your generous invitation. I'm honored that you thought of me. Thank you I 
And fortunatelv. I will be in Tampa too! 



(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

(which is rare, since we're never in Tampa together) 

That said, I look forward to meeting your State Dept Visitors from Colombia ... 
You may not know, but I speak Spanish fluently 
So holding a conversion with them will be quite easy -and enjoyable. 

l(b)(6) �sed to have the most fascinating guests in his box ... 
The conversations among us were more exciting than the game itself! Loll 

Which reminds me ... 
Since we saw each other last, thel{b)(6) 
nominated me to be the Honorary�co
""'

n
•

s
;..
u� l G"::""""en_e _r�al�t -o�K:-o -re-a-.. -. ----------' 

..... Owould appreciate that they just passed the Free Trade Agreement with the U nited 
States. 

If you want to consider having the Rays visit/tour South Korea, let me know? 
Fyi when j(b) (6) lwas alive, the Yankees arranged this exciting trip to Japan! 
It was great PR (and Diplomacy) for the Leaders, Owners and People! 

Thank yr agrn for your kind invitation, and mostly for your friendship. 
......... .......... . ..... You and have always been so kind to always include us -we truly appreciate it. 

I look forward to seeing you on the 25th. 
Go Rays!!! 
Love, 
Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On Apr 14, 2012, at 9:43AM, �,.;.Hb..;.)(.;...6.;... ) ____________ _.! wrote: 
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changes the image. of America and Americans for many -
especially from countries like Afghanistan, Iraq, Iran, 
etc.. With your diplomatic efforts, l thought you would be. 
great guests for this game. We'll have 10 visitors from 
Colombia and 4 interpreters. Their focus is Democratic 
Process and Rule of Law - and what more democratic 
process than a baseball game? 
Anyway, let me know if you can make it.. Hope so! 
Love, 

j(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

bv USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley j(b;.(6) 
Satu rday, '="M-=-"a..;..y-'::0�5,-:. 2::-::0:-:-1-=-2 -:::-8-::4""!"4 -:A-:-M-:----""""' 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert 5 VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

Subject: Fwd: 

Bob, 
Remember last week I was invited by the Rays Baseball Team Owners, because the State Dept is hosting a 
program for foreign Dignitaries to get an introduction to "America" with a good ole fashion Baseball Game 

(in addition to other briefs meetings, activities etc around the country) 

Well, the lady that'�(b)(6) �mailed me .... 
(this is one of two emajls -l'JJ forward you the second email after this) 

She enjoyed my company, and invited me to be present to other upcoming Visitors being hosted 

1 also volullteered to have the next visiting dignitaries, at my home for dinner Monday 5114 

When she told me the 3 nations involved (PAK AFG BGD) l said, "Sheesh, you actually thought 
this combination was a good idea ..... why don't we add India in there too!? Lol! 
(iff survive this, 1 should get the Nobel Peace Prize!!!! :-) 

Stay runed for the next email that. answers my question ..... 
Your SS 
Jill 
ps in the email she keeps camng L;.Hb...:..)�;....· 6.:..) __ __, 

(for some reason, everyone. does that!) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:l._(b _) ( _6) ___________ _. 
Date: May 3, 2012 4:20:30 PM EDT 
To: !ill Kelleyj{b )(6( I s I 

Subject:. Re: 

Dear Jill, 
It was especially wonderful to meet you andl(b)(6) �� the baseball game, and to 
learn more about your role as Honorary Ambassador with the Coalition Village at 
MacDill Air Force Base. I believe t� thing occurs for a reason, and I bless 
l(b)(6) lfor introducing you <:m�o The International Council! Your 
considerable diplomatic contributions certainly offer peaceful solutions to the 
many troubled nations you work with throughout the world. We. look forward 
to assisting you in your efforts ro help change the world. 



Thank you again for your very kind offer to host the visitors from Afghanistan. 
Nepal and Pakistan for dinner on Monday evenjng, May 14. 

We also look forward to having you join the visitors from Greece and Lebanon 
for another baseball game in  the owner's suite on Tuesday eveni11g, June 14. 

I am awaiting the bios and objectives for the two programs we spoke about- the 
"Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce" Program for Afghruustan. Nepal and 
Pakistan, wlucb we are hosting from May 10-16; and the "Young Political 
Leaders: Current Social. Political and Economic Issues" Program for Greece and 
Lebanon which we are hosting June 12-16. The bios will be forthcoming. 

With kind regards, 
(b)(6) 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
(b)(6) 

www.ic-tbr.org 
http://www. face book . com/Thel n ternat i ona1Counc i loftheTampa.B ayRegion 
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil 

1l1c Jmcmatlonal Council nf the Tnmpu Bay Region. Inc. Is the nfl1cial "United Stntcs l)cpanmcnt nr State c,1uncil f11r 
lnternutlonnl Vositors' in the Tampa flay Region. for the "  lntemntlonal Visllm· LClulel'!lhip Progmm". Since its found in!! in 20()(1, 
1l1c Jntemationnl Councfl has ho�te,1 .wer J,OOO imcrnarional emerging leaders from more than I liO countries. 

The information contained in this e-mail. and uny nllachmctH, is conlidenriul and is intended solely for the usc of the intcnd�d 
recipient. Access. copying or re-use of the e-mail or any atrachment, or any information contained therein. by any ot11er person i� 
not authori7.cd. If you ure not the imcndcd recipient please rewm the c-mnil to I he sender and clelctc it fmm your computer. 
Allhough_ we. attempt to sweep e-mail nnd. ana.chments for virus<><. we do. nor gua.rantee that either are virus-free and accept no 
linhility for any damage sustained as u resul t Qf vir uses. 

On Thu, May 3, 2012 at 1 2:37 PM, Jill Kelle�L-(b_)(_6) 
______ ____.1wrote : 

l<b)(6) ! 
Tt was a pleasure speaking to you yesterday. 
I will be in  NYC next week, followed by DC. ... but back in time for the dinner I'm 
hosting in honor of your State Dept. Visitors from AFG PAK at1d BAG 

Please forward me their Bio's and any information you feel deemed necessru·y, in 
order to help facilitate the proper guest Jisl to attend thjs dinner, to help welcome 
these dignitaries to the USA 
I look forward to hearing back from you. 
Thank you again for all you do. 
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Sincerely, 
Jill 
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l (b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

�IV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Saturday, May OS, 2012 9:43 AM 
Jill K.elley 

Subject: RE: ICTBR - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012 

Jil l : I think that we could support the State Department's int'l visitors program. The request would need to come in to 
via our Political Advisor's office (not directly to the Coalition Village), but we may be able to support this. Thanks! Jim 

From: J ill Kelley £1<o)(6) 
Sent: Sa turd ay, M�a-y -::-o-=-s,-:2:-:::0-:-1 2�9 :"":'1 ":""5 -:'A"!""!M :-------' 
To: Mattis, james N Gen. MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Fwd: ICTB R - Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 10-16, 2012 

continued email.. .. . 
with the response to my question : 

Who will I be hosting for Dinner? 
(the bios. are. below -very interesting!). 

I told Bob Harward that I'd love to give them tour a tour of the HQ's and Coalition 
Village with a little presentation by the. Chairman of the. Coalition .. 

(they'l l  write. home. about the hospitality and great experience they had at CentCom -and how great our. country 
is). 

And follow ing their tour of CentCom, l w ill invite them back to the. CentCom's. Ambassador's. Residence, for a 
big Lebanese Maza! 
(the cuisine. will be halal,. in observance of the Islamic Law) 

What do you th ink, Good idea? 
Your "good will" Ambassador, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:JbH6) 
Date: · . ay 3, 2012 4:46 :18 PM ED l 
To:l (b)(6) I 
Subject: ICTBR- Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan Progra m· May 10-16,2012 

Dear Jill , 
Next week,The. lnlernalional Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. will be. hosting a delegation 
of 4 distinguished visitors through the. U.S. Department of State's Intemational Visitor 



Leadership Program. The visitors are from Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan and will be in 
Tampa Bay for an "Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce" Program. The visitors will be 
accompanied by 2 USDOS Interpreters for a total of 6 in the delegation. They will be arriving in 
Tampa Bay on Thursday, May 10 and departing on Wednesday, May 16. They will have three 
days for professional meetings during their visit. 

1 am attaching the bios to this email for your information. The US Department of State has 
asked us to help them protect the visitor's privacy and security during their visit to the United 
States and has requested that these bios be distributed only to those individuals holding 
professional meetings with our visitors. We appreciate you helping us in this effort. Please let 
me know if you should have any questions or you require further information. 

I am also attaching an overview of The International Council for your information, which will 
also provide you with some history of the International Visitor Leadership Program. 

The. Department of State. has. outlined the. following specific objectives. for the. project: 

• Provide an overview of policies, practices, tariffs. and negotiations 
concerning national and international trade; 
• Explore the history, evolution and implementation of the North America 

Fair Trade Agreement (NAFTA) and the ongoing debate associated with this 
agreement; 
• Illustrate logistics and transportation challenges and solutions related to 
intra-regional trade, such as cold chain maintenance and efficient freight 
transport; and 

• Showcase the private sector support for increased trade, as well as for 
small businesses and economic development. 

Thank you so very much for your gracious offer to host a dinner for the visitors on Monday, 
May 14. Please let me know what time we should anive for dinner as weU as directions to yow· 
home. As we discussed, and if at all possible, perhaps we can include a visit to Coalition 
Village on Monday late afternoon following their tentative meetings with Congressman Jim 
Davi� and the Port of Tampa? 

We greatly appreciate your support of The International CounciJ of the Tampa Bay Region, and 
look forward to your participation in this unique program. 

Many than.ks and kind regards, 

(b){6) 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, lnc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
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www. ic-tbr.org 
http://www. facebook.comffhelnternational Counci lo ftheTampaBa y Region 
Skype: ThelntemationaJCouncil 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. i.< the official "United State,< Department of Stllle Council for International Visitor�" in t.he Tampa 
B�y Region, for the" lntcrnatinnal Visitor L.cudcrship l'rognun", Since it.< rounding in 2000. The I ntcrnutinnnl Couucil haN hosted over 3.000 intcmmional 
emerging leaden from more than 160 countries. 

The information contained in this e-mail. nnd any atrachnwm. is conliden tinl and is intended solely l'or the usc of ll1c intended rccipienl . Access. copying nr 
re·use of lite e-mail or tllly attacltment. or 'UJY information contajned lltcrein. by any ollter. person i&. not authorized. lf you are not the intended recipient 
please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your compurer.. Although. we. attempt' to sweep e-mail and nltachmcnts for viruses, we Uo not 
guarantee that either are virus-free and ucccpt ot(lliability for any dumagc suslaincd a� n resul t of voruses. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Attachments: 

Bob, 

�SAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley. l(b) (6 ) 
Satu rd ay, ':-M� a-y-::'1-:::-9 ,-=2:-::0-::-12::-:::-2:-='s '::"'o ""!"A':"'"M�___, 
Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 
imageJpeg; ATIOOOOl.txt; image.jpeg; AD00002.txt 

This is a photo of me at Marco Rubio's inauguration, and the 112th congressional reception ... 
As I stated ... . your Madame Ambassador was the only person from Tampa that attended his Senatorial swearing-in in DC 

(I invited him to my CentCom Ceremony, but it was too short) 

l(b)(S) 
Sincerely 
Jill 



l(b )(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

�IV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley Ll,;H b;..�.. )(l.,;, 6._ ) _____ __, 
Monday, May 21, 2012 5:40 AM 
Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 
Re: RE: RE: 

Looking forward to hearing back from you early today, Bob Hopefully your arabic speaking Coalition Ambassador, will be 
seeing you today, @ Spm-ish at the I SOF reception .... 

In addition to confirmingJ�(b
�

)(�6�)-r.ll""l""''�����__,linvitation to Dinner at his Residence on Wednesday I look 
forward to hearing back rom you ASAP Smcerely, Jdl 

On May 20, 2012,. at 8:22 PM, "Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR'l{b)(6) 1 wrote: 

> Jill, I do not believe this week will work but let me see what other demands we have and coordinate it with the staff 
tomorrow. Thank you for looking after our best interests. RSH 
> 
> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 
> U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

> 
>----Original Message-----
> From: Jill Kelleyr::l(b,.-:;)(::.:::6':"'" ) ----------, 
>. Sent:. Sunday,. May. 20, 2012 7:49. PM 
>_To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USI'J USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR;. Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Harward 
>. Subject: Re: RE: 
>. 
> Dinner_ with�l(b.;:...)p(�6)"--=':--""""":"'"� >. Are you available for Dinner in. DC Wednesday May 23. (this week) Monday June.ll June 18 or. 19th. 
>. 
>_On May 20, 2012,.at 2:51PM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"i(b}(6) I wrote: 
> 

l<b )(6) 
>> 
» Robert S. Harward 



»Vice Admiral, USN 
» Deputy Commander 
» U.S. Central Command 
> (b)(6) 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>�--------------------------� 
»-----Original Me�sage-----
» From: Jill Kelley 1"':1l(b:-':')�(6�) ----------, 
»Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2612 11:53 AM 
»To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert 
» S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
» Subject: 
>> 
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l(b)(6) f1V USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 
Read the email from the very bouf:om�":""=

----
--, 1Qi)(6) lof tbej(b)(6) �she wanted me to ask if she could attend, but the 

j(b)(6) ljs preserving. a "no spouse" rule) 

Should be. a great �i�ner.. Wb�nl
_
was at the l(b)(6) lrecep r ion on Monday, every ambassador told me 

they they were ant1c1patmg th1s d1nner! ""'""'"�------' 

Should be a great turnout. 
Your Ambassador 
Jill 
Ps the paragraph below us another immediate email from the ambassador after .his l sl note: 

I, haven 't confirmed the news_ of my departure_ with my colleagues. but some of them have heard rumors. You are 
the first to know of my almost final plans. 

Begin, forwarded message: 

From: JiJI Kelley .... lib� l,w;f6""\ --------� 
Date: June 6, 201 2  4:42:53 PM EDT 
ToHblf6) 
Subject: Re: 

l{b)(6) 
I'm both honored, yet saddened that my dinner will be the last dinner that yoLl'll Host, before you 
finish your appointment. 

However, [believe this dinner wm be the most special and successful of them all... .. since 
every Ambassador is. anxiously anticipating the special evening. 
And now that you will announce your departure . . . . .  it wm become an unforgettable evening for us 
all. 

Without said, l am most grateful by your kindness generosi ty and hospitality . . . .  and look forward 
to an evening full of sbmulating and compelling discussions, with my fellowl(b)(6) I 
Until then, please travel safely, and Allah maak! 
Sincerley, 
Jill 
ps who. will be your incoming replacement? 



On. Jun 5, 20 L2, at 6:59 PM,.L,;.I (b_)_(6.;.. ) ____________ __.! wrote
: 

Dear Jill, Happy to hear from you, always. 

Hb)(6) lis one of the most amazing people. I have ever met. She and her husband are 
a powerful couple. ljust love them. 

I would have loved to host a big dinner where I invite wives of ambassadors and 
other guests. ButT wanted this to be with ambassadors only so we can all have the 
opp01tunity. to. engage in a discussjon. Just like. the ones I. rud with the. former 
commanders of Cent-com. and the current one. I have. also a problem with 
capacity. I have almost packed my stuff and i have reduced the number of helpers 
in the house. I am leaving my. position as. thq(b)(6) Ito the US at the end of 
this month, and your dinner 1.'> the only one I. am. doing. since lleft t�(b)£6) I 
before the. summer began .. It will be the last one too,. and L leave. embassy work the 
following day. 

1 Left tol(b)(6 Ia week ago,. will go to! (b)( �efore l go back to DC in another 
ten days or so. 

I fun lookjng forward to the 27th 

2 



j{b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Adm Harward. 

FIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley �&.;.(b..;.. )(;... 6);__ ____ __, 
Friday, June 08, 2012 11:24 AM 
Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
fwd: SV: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Red Category 

Would you like to join the lunch I'm hosting for the top Coalition leaders next Wednesday? 

l thought as their Ambassador, I should hold a meeting about the incoming Chairman, and other issues etc 

Please let me know 
Thx 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Kelley u;Hb:;.!,),�,;;(6.,) ...._,_,_"""""......,""""".....--' 
Date: June 8, 2012 9:00:34 AM EDT 
To:j(b)(6) 
Subject: Re: SV: 

lfbl(6) 
And your invitation list sounds perfect. That's exactly what I mean by top staff 
(please feel free to add to it if you'd like) 

And yes, Wednesday works for me as well. 

!b)(6) 

How about if you go ahead and send out that invites so we know by Monday if it works for 
everyone else 
Thank you again, and congralulations !. 

On Jun 8, 2012, at 8:48 AM, "L-I(b_)(_6) ______________ __,1 wrote: 

Dear Jill, 

The pleasw·e was al11nine! 

(I am disappointed that the CENTCOM Leadership hasn't informed the rest of 

the staff (e.g.l(b)(6) I on the "Ambassadorship")! 



l(b)(6) 
A lunch is a great idea. 
In next week we have a visit by a Swedish 3-star on Thursday, so a lunch 
need to be on Wednesday (or in one of the following weeks). 

When you say "top Coalition Staff'', l am not quite sure what you mean, but 

my proposal is that you - tog ether with me (-:)- invite at least: 

j( b)(6) l(b)(6) 
l 

r.:�L:-)("'6":"") ________ ....a.;,....;..,;:....:;.. 
_______ ---1 I need to cheh 

- others? 

Please come back with your ideas before I do more. 

Sincerely 

l(b)(6) 

-----Opri ndelig medde lelse-----
Fra: Jill K elleyl'-(b_H _6 _) ------ --------' 
Sendt: 7. juni 2012 19:41 

(b)(6) 

It was great seeing you tonight. 

Are you and yolU' top Coalition Staff available for lunch on Wednesday or 
Thursday? 

I look forward Lo bearing back from you 

Sincerely, 
Jill = 
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l(b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

f1V USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley._.l(b_.)(..._ 6� ) ����----� 
Saturday, June 09, 2012 11:48 AM 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: Join The International Council in Suite EEE- Rays v. Mets - Tuesday, June 12th! 

I'll havel(b)(6) � rive us 
-unless you want your driver take us 
But you won't want to dtive yourself, trust me 

On Jun 9, 20 12, at I I  :39 AM, "Harward, Robe11 S V ADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

DCDR'I(b)(6) r rote: 

I think I can do that. Is tlter·e parking? RSH 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice. Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

From:Jill Kelley l(b)(6) 
Sent:. Saturday, �J u....;.

n
.;..
e�0:-::9-,. ::-:20::-:1"::"2-::1"::' 0�: 4:-::5�. A�M-:---------1 

To:. Harward, Robert S VADM. MIL US N. USCE NTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Fwd:join. The International Council in Suite E EE - Rays v. Mets -. Tuesday, june 12th! 

Admiral Harward, 
As the Ambassador to the Coalition, I was invited as a guest of the Rays Baseball Team Owner 
to. meet with these. Distinguished Visitors. 
(sponsored. by the State Dept --same council that sponsored the. PAK, AFG guests that l hosted 
for dinner and brought to CentCom) 

Would you like to.join your Ambassador on this diplomatic effort at a Baseball Game? 
The. group is " Young Political Leaders from Lebanon" 
Please let me know if you can join me? 
(an Q-if h e gets out of work on time) 

(b)(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From..,;.Hb.....;..)( ... 6._) --------------� 
Dat�; .lyne 4. 2012 2:46: 15 PM EDT 
To: l(b ) (6 ) 



Subject:. Join. The. International Council in. Suite. EEE. - Rays. v .. Mets.­
Tuesday, June 12th! 

Tuesday, June 12th- Rays v. Mets! 

Join. The International Council in. the Owner's Suite! 

On behalf of Ji m M acDougald, Chai rman of the Board of Trustees for The 
International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, you and your guest are cordially 
i nvi ted to join us in Suite EEE ( th e "Owner's Suite") at Tropicana Field for the 

Rays/Mets game at 7:10pm on Tuesday, June 12th. Tuesday eveni ng will be an 
excellent opportunity for you to meet our di stinguished " Young Poli ti cal 

Leaders" from Lebanon, some new fri ends and of course, enjoy the game! Please 
bring your appetites- we'll be having great food and beverages! 

If you can join us, please emai l me today with your name and your guest's 
name. We will anange to have your tickets at the VIP Suite Host Desk, just 
INSIDE G ate 4 (NOT at th e "will call" window). Don't be concerned by the 

presence of police officers outs ide Gate 4, as they are doing security checks, and a 
ticket is not required to enter G ate 4. For your i nformati on, G ate 4 is on the 16th 

Street side of Tropicana Field, and is marked by. a long white awning. 

If you need di rections to Tropicana, please let us know and we'll email them to 
you. 

Please RSVP; Ll.l<b:::.�l.�.::< 6:.�.) _____ _,lno later than Friday, June 8th! 

St. Petersburg, FL 3370 l 
(b)(6) 

www .Jc-tbr.org 

Hope to see you on Tues day! 

Many thanks! 

http :1 lwww. face book .com/Thei ntcrnati on aJCou nci lofthe Tam paBay Reg ion 
Skype: ThelntemationaiCouncil 
111r lntcntational Council of the T:unpa Buy R�gion. Inc. is thl! onicial "United Stmcs Dcpat·uncutof State Council for 
lmcr nati\>ttal Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region. for the " lntcntalil>nal Visimr l.eat1er5hip Program". Since its founding in 2000. 
Th� International Council ha1lwsHu.l ovet• J.OOO international CITI�.rging lcarlet·s frofll 11torc tha11 160 couutric�. 

Th� infOI'flllltirm cvntained iu this e-mail. ;u1d <tny all�chmcnt. is conlidentiul and is inteodcd solely for tbc u�c of the iutended 
recipiem. Access. copying or rc-•"e of the e-mail or any attachment, or any information contained the.rein. by any other person is 
notnuthnriled. If you ur� not the intended ··ecipienl please. l'llturnthc C·lllail to U1e �ende·· nnd uelrte it from your COII!puter .. 
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Although we atlempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses. we do not guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no 
liability for any damage sustained us a resul t of viruses. 
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l(b)(6) !ciV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 
Sent: 

Jill Kelley �(b)(S) 
Monday, J

._
u n-e�l:-:1� . -:::-20::-:1:-:: 2:-"3:-:: 5:-:6:-:P:":"M-:------' 

To: Harward, Robert 5 VADM Mll USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Fwd: 1CTBR - Afghanistan - Role of Legislative Breanch in a Democracy 

Bob, 
The AFG Parliament will be here sponsored by the State Dept on the. week of 4th of July ... 
How does JuJy 3 or 6loo.k for you for a tour at CentCom and then having Dinner in my borne? 
Let me know your thoughts. 

Thx 
JiJ L 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Kelley .... Hb:o�.l <�6""") -------� 
Date: June 1 1 , 20 1 2  3:33:09 PM EDT 
To: t(b)(6) 
Subject: Fwd: ICTBR- Afghanistan- Role of Legislative Breanch in. a Democracy 

l(b)(6) I 
Thank you for your email. 
l look forward to meeting the Members of the AFG Parliament. 
Should be a wonderful visit. 

As per our discuss.ion, I will speak to Gen Mattis (and/or Harward) about a mutuaJ date for VIP 
HQ tour and briefing. 
I will aJso include and visit with the Coalition's Senior National Leaders 
(it is comprised of over 60 countries serving in the war) 

The VlP day will be followed by a formal Dinner at my Residence. 
(be assure Halal dietary restrictions will be observed) 

Thank you again for your phone call today, and your kind words. 
And thank you for the honor of including me with these State Dept Sponsored Foreign Leaders. 

I hope send these Distinguished Visitors back to the country with their own first hand account of 
how great the United States of America, truly is. 
See you tomon·ow. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 



From�(b)( S ) 
Date: J�u-n -e �l�l.�2� 0�12�2� :5�3 .� · 1�8�P�M�E� ... D�T=------' 
To: J iII KeJ ley l�.....(b--)(_6) _____ ----.� 
Subject: ICTBR · Afghanistan · Role of Legislative Breanch in a Democracy 

Dear JiU, 
Per our earlier conversation, The International Council has been asked to host a 
delegation of 15 Members of Parliament (confirmed) from Afghanistan for a 
"Role of the Legislative Branch in a Democracy" Program, July 3-7,2012. I am 
attaching a copy of the bios Lo this email for your review. As always we ask that 
you please keep these bios confidential and are shared with only those individuals 
who will be meeting with the visitors. 

For the purpose of interest from the Command, the group includes: 

r·)(6) 

A meeting with the Command can be a formal or iillformal opportunity to engage 
with the visitors while they are in Tampa Bay, over the July 4th Holiday and/or at 
anytime that week. 

Please let me know if you should have any questions or you require further 
information. !look forward to working with you on this program. 
Kind re ards, 

(b)(6) 

Suite 200 
St. Petersbw-g, FL 

r·)(6) 
www. ic-tbr.org 

33701 

I 

http://www. facebook .comn'hcl nternationaJCounc i lofthe Tampa Bay Rei! ion 
Skype: TbelntemationalCouncil 

1ltc Imcmalionul Council uf tho Tampa B:ry Region. Inc. is the llfliciat "United Stutes Dcpartm�nl. of SUite Cuuncil fur 
lmcrnmional Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region. for the " lnternmional Visitor Leadership Program". Since Its founding in 2000. 
1ltc lniCt'ttaliortnl Cot•n•·iL has hosted over J.OOO inlcrmllionul emerging lcndct'b from more thun 160 countries. 

The information comaincd itt this e-mail. and .any :muclunerll. is conlidenlial and is intended solely for Lhl! usc of the. iJIIended 
I'L'Cipicm. Access. copying or re-use of the e-n mil or ru1y atwchmcnl. or any iufonn:uion contained tlrcroin. by any otltcr person is 
nol �uthori1cd. If you arc. not the inrended rccipicnr plca.<c rctur n I he c-nmilro the sender ami delete it fmm ytlur· computer. 
Allhnugh we allcmpt t(l sweep e-mail and.ut!Dchments for vir1rse.�. we do not gunr:rnree thar either :rr� vin•s-free amlacccpl no 
Jiahilily fo� any danragc �u�laincd a� il resullof viru.�cs. 

<Bios updated 6.11 with bio text.doc> 
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jtiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: Jill Kelley l�.�,;(b�)(�.,;,6'-) ______ __, 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 6:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Fwd: Guest List for June 12 Game - Suite EEE 

FYl 
(thought you'd want to know who will be in the Baseball Team's Owners Box, besides the Lebanese Political 
Leaders from the State Dept) 

-Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:�Hb� )(�6) ______________________ � 
Date: June 1 1 ,  2012 6:46:50 PM EDT 
To: Jill Kelley lCb)(6) I 
Subject: Guest List for June 12 Game.- Suite EEE 

Dear Jill, 
The following list are the guests we wiU be hosting in Suite EEE foro· w's Rays v. Mets 
game. This list is in addition to the l l  visitors and 3 interpreters, yo if available), Adm. 
Harward and Adm. Losey: (b).(6) 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



------------------------------ --------- ---------1Cb)(6) 
1®(6) 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite. 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 3370 L 
rb)(S) 

www.ic-tbr.org 

http://www. facebook.com/Thelnternational Councilofthe T ampaBayRegion 
Skype: ThelnternationaiCounci l 

The. International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the ofllcial "United State> Department of State Council for. International Visitors" in the Tampa 
Bay Region. for. the." International Visitor Le<�dership Program",. Since. it.< founding in 2000, Thc.lntcrnatiomtl. Council ha� hosted over 3,000 intenuttionnl 
emerging leaders. from more than 160 countries. 

The information contained in this e-mail, and any allachment. is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended. recipient. Access, copying or 
re-use of the e-mail. or any allachmctll, or any information contained therein, by any other person is not authorized. If you arc not the intended rccipicm 
please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer . Although we allempl to sweep e-mail and allachments for vimses, we do not. 
guarantee that either arc virus-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses. 

3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

f1V USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l�.�.:(b::.ljli�..:::: 6'-) ____ _ _, 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4:50 PM 
Robert S VADM MIL USN U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S 
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Visitors -July 3-7, 2012 
Attachments: Bios updated 6.18.doc; A ITOOOOl.htm; Pentagon Program Afghanistan June 21 

2012.doc; ATT00002.htm; Role of the Legislative Branch Program Book FINAL.docx; 
ATT00003.htm 

Can you confirm this in your calendar? 
And can we schedul e their Centcom visit at 3pm followed by dinner in my home at 5pm? 
Please let me know ASAP 
Thx. 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From L,-l(b-)(_S)
..,.....,.......,.....,-..,......-,,........,...-.....,.....,...-...,.........,..,...,-=-

--...... 
Date: June 20, 2012 10:51 :12 AM EDT 
To: Jilt Kcllcyl(b)(6) I 
Subject: Afghanistan Visitors- .July 3-7,2012 

Dear Jill, 
Thank you again so very much for yow· assistance with our request for a CENTCOM 
meeting. OuT distinguished Members of Parliament from Afgh<mistan have arrived in the United 
States and begun the Washington, DC segment of their program. 

l received their final Program Briefing Book yesterday, which 1 am attaching to this email. In 
addition, their Pentagon Program is attached as well. Also, the updated bios are attached as 
well, since. we are now hosting 13 visitors rather than J 4 visitors. You may, of course share this 
information with those indjvjduals who will be meeting with the delegation. 

When you have confirmation for the time of the meeting with CENTCOM on July 5th, would 
you p l ease_ let me know? 1 will need to send a copy of the Tampa Bay Program to State early 
next week. 

Please let me know. if you need any addiUonal information. 

Man thanks and kind regards, 
{b)(6) 

The International CounciJ of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 



Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

rb)(6) I 
www .ic-tbr .org 
http://www. facebook .comffheJ nternati onal Counci lo fthe Tampa Bay Region 
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil 

TI1� lntcrnutiom� Council of the Tampu Buy RcgitHI, Inc. i.< the ofliciul "United Sli\tcs Dcpartmont of Swtc Cotlncil J'or llllcrntltioli;LI VisliiJrs" in the Tampa 
Bay Region. for the " IJHcrnationaJ Visitor Leadcr�nlp Prt'grarn''. Since its rounding lo 2000. Tbc [nternatiouul Council has busted uver3.000 mtenmliuoal 
emerging leader.< from more than 160 counrrics. 

TI�e mfo1·mation contained in tltis c-muil, and uny aHuchntent. " conlidential and b intended ,olcly for the usc of tltc imcndcd rcciplc,ll. Accc;,s. copying ur 
re--use of the e-mail or any anacll1l1ent. or :lilY information contained therein. by any other person i' not authorized. 1r you arc not the Intended rccfpicnl 
pkase return the e-mnil ro rhe sender and delete it from your complltcr. Ahhough we o11conpr to sweep e-mail and ulluchmcnts fur vir11scs. we do nor 
guar-.�nrec rhat either nrc virus-free and accep1 no liability for any rtaruagc sustained as a result of vinrscs. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

�IV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kel ley l._(b
�

)(
�
6
�
) ����� Monday, July 02, 2012 12:36 PM 

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

Subject: Fwd: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!-FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS - JULY 3-7, 2012 

Bob, 
1 was going to bave the AFG flag out in front of my door. 
Would you like our flag out there as wel l? 
I ' l l have (b)(6) from protocol arrange it 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS" 1(b)(e) 
Date: June 27, 20 1 2  3 : 1 6:34 PM EDT 

'------------' 

To: 'J il l Kelley' �(b)(6) I Cc: "Harward, Robert S V ADM MJL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR" l(b)(6) 'USN USCENTCOM CCDC-

Subject: RE: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!-FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS ­
JULY 3-7,. 2012. 

Jill,  
Sorry for the delay responding, but to confirm our discussion on 

regarding the 5th of J uly,. 3pm will work fine. As I shared with you,. I cannot 
attend the dinner at your residence, but I believe Bob Harward Is planning to 
be there. 

Best, 
Karl 

From: Jil l KelleyL.:.I(b..;.)(.;...6.;...) _______ _. 
Sent:. Wednesday,J une 20, 201 2 5 : 1 8  PM 
To: Horst, Karl. R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Cc:. Harward,. Robert S. VADM MIL, USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR. 
Subject: MCAFEE E-MAIL, SCAN. ALERT!-FWD:. AFGHANISTAN VISITORS. - JULY 3-7,. 201 2 

Attachment file. :. Bios. updated 6.1 8.doc\3.0LE. 
Scanner Detected: Suspicious Extensions. (Virus) 
Action taken :. Moved (Clean failed, file. has. multiple. extensions) 



Hello Karl, 
I hope all is well. 
I just received an email, and didn't want to respond without confirming with you . . . . .  
Can you confirm that 3pm works for your schedule for the AFG Parliamentarians on 
Thursday July 5th. 
If not, please let me know what's most convenient for you? 

As you know, VADM Harward will be joining us for at Dinner 5pm . . . . .  and would love to 
extend the invitation to You as well! 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: '-l{b-)(_6) ______ ____,....,.....,......,.,.....,,......-----' 

Date: June 20. 2012 1 0:51 :1 2 AM EDT 
To: Jill Kelle�(bJt6l I 
Subject: Afghanistan Visitors · July 3·7, 2012. 

Dear Jill, 
Thank you again so very much for your assistance with our request for a CENT COM 
meeting. Our distinguished Members of Parliament from Afghanistan have arrived in the 
United States and begun the Washington, DC segment of their program. 

I received their final Program Briefing Book yesterday, which I am attaching to this 
email. In addition, their Pentagon Program is attached as well. Also, the updated bios 
are attached as well, since we are now hosting 1 3  visitors rather than 1 4  visitors. You 
may, of course share this information with those individuals who will be meeting with the 
delegation. 

When you have confirmation for the time of the meeting with CENTCOM on July 5th, 
would you please let me know? I will need to send a copy of the Tampa Bay Program 
to State early next week. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Man . thanks and kind regards, 
(b)(6) 

xecu 1ve 1rector 
The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
54 7 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 



l(b)(6) 
www.rc-tor.org 
http://www. facebook.com/The I nternationaiCouncilofthe T ampaBayRegion 
Skype: ThelnternationaiCouncil 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the oHicial 'United States Department of Slate Council for International 
Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Region, for1he " International Visitor Leadership Program". Since its founding in 2000, The International 
Council has hosted over 3,000 international emerging leaders from more than 160 countries. 

The information contained In this e·mall, and any attachment, Is conndentlal and Is intended solely for the use of the Intended 
recipient. Access, copying or re·use of the e·mail or any attachment, or any information contained therein, by any other person is not 
authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please return the e·mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although 
we. attempt to sweep e·mall and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee. that either are virus· free and accept no liability for any 
damage sustained as a result of viruses. 

<< File:. ATT00001.htm » .. << File:. Pentagon. Program Afghanistan June. 21. 2012.doc. » .. << File:. ATT00002.htm. » .. << File:. Role. of. the. Legislative. 
Branch. Program Book FINAL.docx ». << File: ATT00003.htm ». 
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l{b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

trv usAF uscENTCOM ccJG-RDF 

Jill Kel ley l(b)(6) 
Monday, J .... u 1:-'-

y
"'::-

0
-:::-
2.-=2�0 1:-::2:-:2::-:: 1:-:4-::P:-:-M-:----' 

Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN 
USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Program Info 
Attachments: Agenda - Afghanistan - Government-Role of the Legislative Branch in a Democracy 

Program - July 3-7, 2012.doc; ATIOOOOl.htm; Guest List for US CENTCOM Meeting ­
July 5, 2012.docx; ATI00002.htm; Pentagon Program Afghanistan June 21 2012.doc; 
A TI00003.htm 

Bob & Karl, 
This is an FYI about the Parliament from AFG visiting on Thursday . . .  

J hope you guys have great 4th of July hol iday ... 
And thanks again -for everything. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin f01warded message: 

From:._l(b-){_
6) 

___________ _, 
Date: July 2, 20 1 2  L :44:57 PM EDT 
To: Jill Kelley ��(b::.L)(�6'-) ------...J 
Subject: Afghanistan Program Info 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
Many thanks, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I 
The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, lnc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
r1,61 1 

www.ic-tbr.org 
http://www.facebook.comffhe TntemationalCounc1loftheTampaBayRegion 
Skype: ThelnternationaiCouncil 

The lnlematiunaJ Council  of the Tampa Bay Region. lnc. is the uflicial "United Stales Departonenl of Stale Council for lnlematiunal Visituo·s" in the Tampa 
B;ly Region. fm tloc " loiiCrtllllional Yi�il(lr Lcndcrship Progr.wo". Since iLl founding in 2000. The l ntcrnutiuowl Council ha; hosJCd uvcr 3.000 intcrnutiunul 
emerging. leaden from oMrc !linn 160 Counlties. 



The infonnation contained in this e.-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and is intended! solely for the use of the intended recipient. Access, copying or 
re-use of the e-m�il or any attachment, or any information contained tltercin, by any other person is not authorized. If you arc not the intended recipient 
plea<e return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for virnses, we do not 
guarantee that either are virus-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses. 
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I CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM ceoe-DeDR 
Monday, July 02, 2012 4:27 PM 
Jil l  Kelley 
Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USeENTCOM eeoC-COS 
RE: Afghanistan Program Info 

More appropriate is to thank you for all yon do for the command and the team at CENTCOM. 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 

(b)(6) 

From: JIl l Kelley i .... (b...:..)(:....6):.....-_ _ _ _ _ _  ___. 
Sent: Monday,july 02, 201 2  4:26 PM 
To: Harward,. Robert S VADM MIL USN USeENTCOM CCDe-DCDR 
Cc: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USeENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Subject: Re:. Afghanistan Program Info 

Wonderful. Should be enjoyable -L look forward to i t.. 

And thank you again, for. everything! 
Sincerely, 
Jill. 

On Jul 2. 20 1. 2z. at 4:24 PM, " Harward, Robert S V ADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DC DR"�(b )(6) �· wrote: 

Most exceUent as I know several of these parliamentarians from my previous job .. 

Robert. S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 



From: Jill Kelley "'"Hb"""').._(6"'-) _______ __, Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 2 : 1 4  PM 
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM 
CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Fwd: Afghanistan Program Info 

Bob & Karl, 
This is an FYl about the Parliament from AFG visiting on Thursday ... 

I hope you guys have great 4th of July holiday ... 
And thanks again -for everything. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: l�(b_)(�S)�������------� 
Date: July 2, 2�)1 2 1:44:57 PM EDT 
To: Jill Kelley l(b)(S) ��--�------��----� 
Subject: Afghanistan Program Info 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
Man thanks 
(b)(6) 

e ternaltona ouncil of lhe Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 3370 I 

rb)(6) I 
www. ic-tbr.org 
hlfp:/ /www. face book .comffhel nternationaJCounci lo FtheTampaBayRegion 
Skype: The I nternationa!Council 

1l1e lnternntlonal Council. of the Tampa Buy. Region. Inc .. is the oflicinl "United Su1tc.� Depanmcnt or Stntc.Council lllr 
lmcmalional Visitors" in the Tampa Bay Rcginn, for the " lntemmional Visitor Leadership. Program". Since its. founding. in 201)(), 
1l1e lntenullionnl Council has hosted over J.CKMI international emerging le<aders [TOm more than 160 countries. 

The i.nformution comaincd in this e-mail. and any uuachment. is conlidentiul and is intended solely for the usc of the intendc.d 
recipient. Access, copying. or re-u.<e. of the. e-mail. or any attachment. or any information contained. �1erein. by any other person is 
not aLIIhuriz.cd. If you arf! not the inh:nded recipiem please return the e-mail to U1e senucr and delete it from your computer. 
Although. we. auempl to. sweep. e-mail. and. atUtt•hment� for viruses. we do. not guarantee. that either are. virus-free and. accept no 
li;abil ity. foa: any damage sustained. us a rcsul l of viruses. 
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lcrv USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 
Sent: 

Jill Kel ley l( b ) (6) 
Friday, Jul'

a.;.
y..,.0.;,-6,""'2,.,..0""'12.-4..-:,..,ll'""'P""'M..,....-----' 

To: 
Subject: 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Fwd: Hi 

(b)(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:l�{b�)r�
6J
��������

-----------------------------------� 
Date: July 6, 20 12  3:09:58 PM EDT 
To: J iU Kelley <lt..�.:(b�)(�,.:;;.6)"----------' 
Subject: Re: Hi 

Jill thank you very much for your kind hospitality and be in g very kind with us , also a great 
"Shookran Jazeelan" for comments that you made about me, 

I will be very happy to see you insha allah i n  Kabul and hone-stly I am counting the moments to 
have you in Kabul, insha allh 

Here is my self phone in Kabult,;.J(b_)_(o_} ___ ___,l and I am waiting for your call anything you 
need from afghanistrul feel free to cal l  me, 



And for learni ng the Arbic perfectly I need a kind teacher like Jill i f  you accept me as y ow· 
Arab ic language stud en t then I promise to be a good st udent 

Thanks again l 
L.
(b
-
)(_6_) ___ 

__, 

On Jul 6, 2 012 , at 7:54PM, J ill Kelley wrote: 

l(b)(6) 
I hop e you enjoyed the DinJler last n ight. 
1t was a pleasure and honor hosting you, and the rest of your parli ament. 

I was very immes sed with your company, and the i mpression you left on a s the l<b)(6) 
l(b)(6) ln Afghanistan's history. B ravo. 

�....-

__ 
__.. 

With your elite educat ion, progress ive thinki ng, and great intention for the future of 
Afghanistan .... J have great trust in the Democracy that we fight so bard t o protect 

Thank you for your generous invit at ion to Kabul . I look forward t o  the visit, inshallah. 
1 wish you a safe f light back to your country, Allah maak. 
Shukran jazeelan, 
Jill 
ps k eep practicing your Arabic. It 's very good! :-) 

On Jul5, 2 012 , at 9 : 02 PMJL.
(b-
)(_6_) ---------------...J� wrote: 

Hi jill this is�...l
( b_)_(6_) ___ __,1 Tanx for your kind hospitality your really ki nd k eep in ro uch, 

t anx 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

EIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kel ley l(b )(6) 
Tuesday, J�u .... ly ..... l.,...0,-=2,.,..0""'1 2...,5...,:5"""6,...,A,..,.M...--___. 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robe rt S  VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

Subject: Re: SV: 

(b)(6)�Jease call Ond make it very clear that you are NOT supporting  this . . . .  since he clearly acknowledges that 
You are do ing thjs with him !  
-whe the r he 's s aying that to unde rmine you . . . . .  or jus t play us against each other, Y ou m ust s tate that you will 
NOT support "another" Centcom/Coaltion Ambassador 

These NATO guys manipulate passive behavior . . ... s o  you have t o  be assertive that DCDR WlLL NOT support 
this bul lshit 

C learly, T 'm offended, and not s tanding up for this .. . .  . l  can't be lieve this is how he 's notifying me. And letting 
me know that they're doing this "with'' You! 

Please address this today, and kill this for once and fo r all. 

On Jul 9, 2012, at 6:59 PM, "Harward, Robett S VADM MLL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDRj{b)(6) !w ro te: 

Let me tind out what is going on. 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

From: Jil l Kelley l(b)i6) Sent: Monday, J u'rTy�0,\.;9i:'-,,"'JJI'2�o 1"2�1�1,...,:3�01""'". A"M.,...... __ 
_. 



To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Fwd: SV: 

Bob, 
WHAT IS THIS ALL ABOUT??? 
You never informed me of "3" other Honorary Ambassadors?????? 

Begin forwarded message: 

Fl'omUb)(6) lcb\(e\ 
Date: July 9. 2012  1 0:59:49 AM EDT 
To: "'Jill Kelley''' l(b)(6) 
Subject: SV: 

....__ _______ __, 

Dear Jill. 

Yes, and thank you. 
I am son·y that T coulcln1t make the Dinner. 
As I mentioned to you, 1 had accepted another invitation for a function the 
same evening. 
I was not informed about the Afghan visit until a few days before, so my 
Calendar was already filled. 

I am also sorry that I did not get a chance to give the guests a more 
substantial brief on the Coalition (it was almost all about the US efforts), 
and r was prepared to bring them to the Coalition Village. 
Let's see. Maybe nexil: time. 

I am looking forward to meet you and l(b)(6ts well as the other 
CENTCOM/Coalition Honorable Ambassa ors on Thursday for tbe French 
celebration of the Bastille Day. 
(As V ADM Harward probably already has iafonned you, there are three 
Honorable Ambassadors appointed so fru'). 

Sincerely 

j(b)(6) 

----Oprindelig meddelelse-----
Fra: Jill Kelley .MO(�b)-:-:(6:-:-) -----------, 

Sendt: 6. juli 20 12  1 3:30 
l'b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

f'm sorry we missed you at Dinner. I had your seat placed between Me and Adm 
Hcu·ward. 
I spoke hlghly of your leadership to the CoaJtion. and want to thank you 
again for all that you do. 
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You are one in a million! Ic's an honor working with you. Thank you. 

I hope you and l (b)(6) �ave a great Weekend! 
Sincerely, 
J i l l  
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l (b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

!Mr CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley �l,.;..(b..;..)(..;..6) _____ ___. 
Thursday, August 02, 2012 4:46 PM 
Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S 
VADM MIL LJSN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT Invitation -- Ambassador's Dinner. 4. Sep. in DC 

Call me when you receive tl1is ''draft'' 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: j (b)(6) I C1V USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-CSP" l (b)(6) 1 
l (b)(6) I 

Date: August 2, 20 1 2  I :25:04 PM EDT 
To: 'JiU Ke1Jey'H..:b�)(�6�l ======--' 
Subject: DRAFT Invitation ·· Ambassador's Dinner 4 Sep in DC 

J i l l ,  

Good afternoon. I received the card stock stationery from l (b)(6) !Thank you! 

Please review the draft inv itat ion in the link and let me know of any changes or 
suggestions. Please confirm the dinner location is correct at the Cosmos Club and the start time 
is okay. 

Besides the 57 coalition countries currently assigned at CENTCOM, what were the other 
countries you mentioned that you wanted invites sent to as well? Oman, Lebanon, Bahrain, Iraq, 
??? 

https:/ /ei n vi tations.afit.edu/i nv/i ndex .cfm ?i= 1 22225&k=0363400B7952 

Look forward hearing back from you soon! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley � .... (b_)(_6
�
) �����__. 

Sunday, August 26, 2012 2:59 P M 
Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert 5 
VADM MIL lJSN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S .. Department of State IVLP Visitors for the RNC 
Participant List and Flight Information.doc; ATTOOOOl.htm Attachments: 

Bob 
Will you be in Tampa on Tuesday? 
If so, want to join me and give a short introduction of yourself to these International Visitors being hosted by 
the State Dept. 
The. one guest is the. Political Advisor to the British PM Cameron 
Maybe we can host him? 

I attached a bio of all the Visitors 
Let me. know. when you received this. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From;l<bH6} , 
Date: August 26, 20 1 2  9:33: 10  AM EDT 
To: J ill Kelley �t.l,;;(b�)(.._;_j6):.....-______ � Subject: Re: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State IVLP Visitors for the 
RNC 

Hi Jill, 
I'm sorry to hear thatl(bl(6) lis  home inl{b)(6) I and unable to joi n  us o n  Tuesday 
evening. I am sure our visitors would have enjoyed meetind(b)(6) L;;...��--....1 
I am attaching the participant list for the visitors we will be hosting this week. The information 
higWigbted in yellow is for internal purposes, but the names and titles are all there. The 
delegation from the People's Republic of China is departing on Monday (if flights are available), 
and therefore will not be at the dinner on Tuesday, August 28 from 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm. 

It would be wonderful if Admiral Harward could join us and say a few words to the 
group! Please let me know your guest list at your earliest convenience. 

(b)(6) ..... Please. leL.meknowif·yQu andDplan on attending the Welcome Party tonight. The event is 
from 6:00 pm - 9:00 pm, with the doors opening at 5:00 pm. We were told shuttles from the 
Mahaffey Theater will be providing the transportation to and from Tropicana beginning at 5:00 
pm. We were. planning on departing on the shuttle bus at 4:45 pm this afternoon . .  l will have the 
tickets and. the parking pass for you with me. If you plan to anive after we leave. I will leave the 
parking pass and tickets withl(b)(6) I the dtiver for the group. 

We look forward to seeing you! !  
Best, 



(b)(6) 

llb'\(i\\ I 
The I nternational Council of the Tampa Bay Region, inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Pet ersburg , PL 3370 I rb)(6) I www .tc-tbr.org 
http://www.facebook.com/Thel nternat ionalCounciJoftheTampaBayRegion 
Skype: ThelntemationalCouncil 

1l1e lmemut.ional Council of the Tampa lhy Region. Inc. i.1 the ollkinl "United State-1 Dcpurunent nf Stute Cmmcil for lntemnlionul Visitors'' in the Tampa 
Bay Region. for the " International Visitor Leadership Prr•gram''. Sin�e its founding in 2J)(K), The International Council has hosted over 3,01)0 international 
emerging lcader1 from more than I (J() countries. 

1l1e information <.:ontained in this e-mail. and any attachment. is confid�ntiul and b Intended solely for the usc! of the intended re�tpient. Access, cnpying or 
re"use of the e-mail or any at tachment. or any informntion contained therein. by any other person ;, not authonzed. If you are not the intended recipient 
please return the e-mail w the sender and delete it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and utt'achmenls for viruses. \\IC do not 
guaruntee that either are vims-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of vnuses. 

On Sun, A:26, 20 12 at 2:50 AM, Jill Kelley J""-(b..;..)("'-'6)'---------'lwrote: 
Sorry, bud�l(6) Is out of town. 
I'll reach ou t to Adm H arw ard to see if his calendar changed -since he's suppose to be in DC 

Stay tuned ... 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: l(b)(6) 
Date: A�t-Jg-t-Js�t2�6�.�2�0�1�2�2�: 1�4�:3�6�.���E��D�T�----------------� 
To: JiJl Kelley lcb\cs\ I I a I 
Subject: Re: ICTBR - Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State IVLP 
Visitors for the RNC 

Jill, 

l am in l(b)(6) lror the time being. 
Wi'll not be back in Tampa until late next week 

� 
20 1 2/8/24 Jill Kelley llol,;;(b�)(,;;.c6) _______ ...J l(b )(6) I 
I hope you and l(b)(S) I are well. 
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Can you please call me about being the guest speaker at thjs lnt'l Visitor reception 
in St Pete on Tuesday night. 
Thank you 
Sincerely 
Ij!! l (b)(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: �...l<b _)( _6)��������-=-------� 
Date: August 22, 20 1 2 5:26:34 PM EDT 
To: J (b} {6) I SubJect: ICTBR-Welcome Dinner - U.S. Department of State 
TVLP Visitors for the RNC 

On behalf otl(b)(6) �md j{b){6) I Member of the 
Board of Trustees for The International Council of the Tampa Bay 
Region and our hosts, you a11d yow· guest are cordially invited to 
join us for dinner to welcome our distinguished international 
visitors from . 

The dinner begins at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, August 28th at The 
St. Petersburg Yacht Club. This will be an excellent opporLUnity 
for you to meet nearly 60 new friends from:  Afghanistan, Austria, 
Bahamas, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, Cambodia, China, Cote d'lvoire, 
Egypt, Gambia, Grenada, Hungary, India, Kenya, Madagascar, 
Moldova, Nepal, Pakistan, Panama, Saudi AJabia, Slovak 
Republic, Suriname, Tanzania, Turkey, Uganda, United Kingdom 
and Uruguay. Ms. Alma Candelaria, Director of the Office of 
International V isitors with the U.S. State Department wiJl 
be joining us for dinner to welcome all of our distinguished 
international visitors. 

If you are able to jojo us please R.S.V.P. me by 
emai L :I(b)(e) I as soon as possible with your name 
and yow· guest's name. I will need your information no later than 
Friday, August 24th. 

We look forward to having you join us! 

(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Su.ite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 3370 I l(b )(6) 

I 
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l(b){6) 
www. ic-tbr.org 
http://www.facebook.com/ThelnternationalCounciloftheTampaBay 
Region 
Skype: ThelnternationalCouncil 

TI1c lmcmational Council of the Tampa Buy Rellion, Inc. ;, the official "United Swte� Dcpanmcnt of Stnte 
Council for IJtlernatlOnal Visitors" In the Tampa Bay Rcglun. for the '' lntccn:ulo1tal Visitor Leadership 
Program". Since irs rounding in 2000, The lntcrnmionnl Council has hoSted over 3,000 intcrnntional 
emerging lenders frn111 more than 160 counrries. 

1l1e information contained in this e-mail, and any al lachment, is conlldential and is intended solely for the 
use nf the intended recipient. Access. copying or re-u se of tile e-mail or any mmchment. or any informntion 
contained therein. by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient please return 
the e-mail to the ,<ender and dclett it from your computer. Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and 
atlathmems for viruses, we do nm guarani"" that either are virus-free and atrept ml liability for any 
dnmage sustained as a result of viruses. 

Med venlig hilsen 
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l{b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

fiV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Scott Kelle�(b)(6) I 
Tuesday, August 28, 2012 7:48 AM 

Subject: 
Harward, Robert S VADM Mll USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Fwd: 

Bob, As per our discussion, I received a phone call yesterday from a iad�
'-
(b
_
)
_
(6
_
l 
__ ___.l� from the State 

Dept. 
She told me that there was many meetings and debriefing about Me -since the US Embassy in Kabul had 
received a number of letters and formal requests for my Visit. 

She said the State Dept was glad to hear such enthusiastic and positive reporting from the Embassy, and would look into 
sponsoring me. 

She was even more excited to hear that I had previously communicated the Officiai letter with our CentCom leaders, and 
she was happy to know they would be in support of my Visit (she would like to confirm that, since it would strengthen 
my sponsorship) 

Needless to say, it was a very flattering, unexpected phone call. Wish you heard the great things she said to me -can't 
believe that a number of meetings, letters and emails were being exchanged and discussed in reference to me, and 
about supporting the Parliament's official request. 

Her contact is below. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Scott Kelley l�.�.(b..:.).;..(6.;..) _____ 
..... 

Oat�: Aygyst 27 2012 5·22"42 PM EDT 
To: �b)(6) � 
Cc: John Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM Commander Allen � .... (b_)_

(6
_
) __________ 

___., 

Subject: Re: test email 

l(b)(6) I Thank you for your phone call today. 

I'm honored that the State Department has met (and been debriefed) about the Official request of my. 
Visit, made by the Afghan Parliament to the US Embassy. in Kabul. 



I am honored by their petition of me, and would be humbled to serve the request to foster, promote 
and proliferate future relations and agreements with the Members of Parliament. 

As I stated in our conversation, COMISAF John Allen is well aware of the invitation by Parliament, and is 
in support of my visit to Kabul. 

As per your request, I attached the scanned copy of the Official invitation sent by the Speaker of the 
Afghan Parliament. 

I look forward to hearing back from your HQ's about the status and approval of the State's sponsorship 
of my Visit to Kabul. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
Sincerely, 
Jill Kelley 
ps Per your request, COMISAF Gen John Allen has been cc'd above 

<image.jpeg> 

On Aug 27, 2012, at 4:34 PM, L;.l(b...;.).;...(6.;...) ____________ ___.! wrote: 

(b)(6) 

<\Jghanjstan, Bhutan, india, and Nepal 
�N::-;-en-r-:E=:-· a-s':"'"t,�N-;-o-r':":'th ..... Afrjca, South and Central Asia Branch 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bob, 

ICIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley i�(b..;..)(�6)..,...,.,,......,.,,.,..,...,..,....,,.,.....,...,..,....... Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:08 AM 
Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL 
USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

Forgot ro tell you, l'm having dinner tonight with L.l(b_)(_6_) _________ ___.Ito the Prime. Minjster of 
the United Kingdom 

Also, please look into if you can join me andlr.o�(b_)""'(._6"") ___ __,(b_)_C6_) _.I for dinner on Tuesday night i n  DC 



l(b)(6) Mr CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 
Sent: 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Thursday, August 30, 2012 5:13 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Ji l l G. Kelley 
RE: Private dinner with l(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Jil l : Sounds like a lot going on in Tampa-hope tonight keeps you on the edge of your seat. All the best, Jim 

From: Jill G. Kelley .,.l{b;..l,),l.;;(6.�...) _______ ....... Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 12:53 AM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENlCOM CfCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: Private dinner withltbl(6) t)(6 ) _ 

Jim, 
I just got home from the RNC Convention . . . 
Ryan's speech was like taking 2 Ambienl 
(thankfully the audience was a "show" within itself! :-) 

I also dropped by trne International Ambassadors box ...... when theul(b�)�(6;;,.j)r,....,..--.,.---��aw me, he yelled "Jill! I 'm so 
happy your rescheduling the Dinner next week, since I have plans to attend the DNC" 

When the other Ambassadors heard thel(b)(6) l-a number of other Ambassador came over like a bee 
line .... and thanked me for their invitation, and said they're looking forward to the new date! 
I told them "I 'm waiting for "Superman" to come back with a new date,. since he's out busy saving the world I" :-) 

We spoke about how challenging and difficult your job is .. . . and how you're leading the world -in the most historical 
period. 
We agreed how amazing it must be that you're single-handedly re-writing history. 
Everyone thinks you're a RockStarl 

I'm looking forward to my lunch tomorrow with the British Parliament and the. PM's l(b)(6) 
l(b){6) I But won't be announced until 2 weeks) ...-.��----' 

Hope you're having a. great night! Looking forward to. tomorrow. -only because. it's. the. last evening of this. pandemonium I 

Sincerely 
Jill 

On Aug 29, 2012, at 3:09 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC. USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC"I(b)(6) wrote: �...-_________ _. 

Dear Jill: You're certainly making the rounds, young lady! Regret that I won't be able to be in r7b)(6)"l Washington on the 4th but hope to see you sometime soon in Tampa. Give my best toQand� 
and watch out for that martial law stuff, smile... Jim / (b )(6) / 



From: Jill G. Kelley �j(b..:..) (;...6)��=-::--::-=-::-':"":""""--' 
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2 : 25 PM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MijJJSM�USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Private dinner with!(b){[l J 

Jim, 
I hope you're well! I'm here in the midst of the RNC party. Tampa looks like Disney 
World --under Marshall law! loll :-) 

Yesterday I had dinner at a State Dept Sponsored I nternational Group here for the RNC. .. and sat with 
l(b)(6) to UK Prime Minister Cameronl(bl(6) l 

Very cool. guy. We had a very stimulating conversation about the Mid East and Britain's 
new policies in the new "rebel run" nations. 
He truly enjoyed our conversation, and invited to visit him at 10 Down in 
should go together and pay a visit to (b)(3):10 USC § 130c ;-) 

(b)(6) 
���---..,__ -·-Today, the ne�(b)(6) �ad his convoy pick me up. to join him and the Korean 

Delagation at a Korean War Tribute --1 was the only female among all the Korean Diplomats and 
Members of Parliaments t{b)(6) ) so the Korean media would'nt 
stop taking photos of me! 

Blinding. 

And tomorrow I'll be seeln�(b)(6) !(b)(6) I He asked me to introduce him to the 
Governor of Florida, since ill be watching Romney give his acceptance speech from the Gov's Box. 

I said sure! It's the least I can do for our close alley and partner in the Coalition! 

On a separate note . . .  llb)(6) tb)(6) I office called me, and asked me to join him for a private Dinner 
on Tuesday_ Sept 4th at his_ Res1 ence. 

(or the Cosmos Club -or anywhere else I prefer) 

He said I can bring you -if your plans have changed again. 
If you are available, where would you prefer the dinner to be hosted? 

I look forward to hearing back from you -and hopefully seeing you. 
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Your friend, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:l(b)(6) Jb)(6) 
Date: August 29, 2012 9:48:50 AM EDT 
To: Scott Kelley j{b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Invitation to 1st Annual Multi-National Ambassadors of 
the Coalition Appreciation Dinner, 4 September 2012 

Dear Ms. Kelley, 

I am writing to confirm dinner plans wit �{b)(6) l(b)(6) I 
on September 41h at 6:30 pm, either at the Cosmos Club or at the 

ICbl�6) I Please keep me posted on the location 
pre erence. I am leaving it open in case you or your potential guests 
have any particular preference.ICbl(6) jis more than willing to 
accommodate. 

Best regards, 

(b)(6) 

1/h\{�\ Embassr nf i\�ghanistan 
2341 Wyoming Ave NW 
\'\l ashingwn, D.C. 200()B 
l(b)(S) 

I 

Begin forwarded message: 

Date: August 8, 2012 
5:00:38 PM EDT 
To: 'Secretary' 
l<b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 
"cENtcoM cccG 
Protocol RSVP" 

Subject: RE: RSVP 

Good 
afternoon. Thank 
you for the 
favorable reply for 

the dinner on 
September 4. 

With kind regards, 

�b)(6) 

y, 
August 08, 2012 4:54 
PM 
To: CENTCOM CCCG 
Protocol RSVP 
Subject: RSVP 

To Whom It May 
Concern, 
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ill 

e g a  

event on September 

4th honoring General 

Mattis. Thank you 

kindly for the invitation. 

Best regards, 

(b)(6) 

s 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ICIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l(b)(6) I 
Friday, August 31. 2012 1:57 PM 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Re: RE: RE: RE: 

On Aur 31. 2012 at 1·30 PM "Harwarr, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR'5b)(6) _ wrote: 
l<b)(6) 
> 
> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 
> U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

> 
> -----Original Message----
> From: Jill Kelle���b-:-)(-:":::

6�) ---------, 
> Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:09 PM 
> To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
> Cc:. Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOMCCDC-DCDR Harward 
> Subject: Re: RE: RE:. 

> 
> 
> On Aug 31, 2012, at 1:06 PM, "Harward, Robert S. VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR')(b)(6) frote: 

>> 
>> Robert S. Harward 
»Vice Admiral, USN 
» Deputy Commander 
» U.S. Central Command :�(b)(6) 



r)(6) 

>> 
>> 
» -----Original Message-----
» From: Jill Kelley �""(b,....\..,.,16..,.)-----------. 
» Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 1:05 PM 
»To: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
» Cc: Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOMCCDC-DCDR Harward 
»Subject: Re: RE: 
>> 
:lr:o:{b�H"'="6)�----. 

>> 
>> 
>> 
» On Aug 31, 2012, at 12:58 PM, ''Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR'j(b)(6) lwrote: 
>> 
>» I will not be able to attend. Bob 
>>> 
>» Robert S. Harward 
»> Vice Admiral, USN 
»> Deputy Commander 
>» U.S. Central Command 
»> (b)(6) 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>�------------� 
>» -----Original Me.�ssAa�g�e---------------., 
>» From: Jill Kelle�.._(b .. )(._6'"') _________ __, 
>»Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 12:42 PM 
»>To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM 
CCDC-DCDR 
>» Subject: 
>>> 
>» The office of th1{b )(6) lis calling, emailing, and leaving me voice messages trying to confirm 
your attendance on Tuesday. 
>» Please let me know as soon as possible -so they can plan accordingly, since the Embassy is closed Monday Thx Jil l 
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Hbl(6) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bob, 

!CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley �(b)(6) I 
Monday, September 10, 2012 4:44 PM 

Robert S. VADM MIL USN U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert 5 
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

I'm i n  Hawaii and received this email from the l(bJ(6) (b)(6) �..;......_----t...l __ ____J 
I 'm honored tha��? �b)(6) jtruly did enjoy our Dinner. 

He seemed genuinely appreciative of my efforts to foster and proliferate AFG & lslamk 
relations. 
(in additon to the positive feedback he conveyed -from the US Embassy in Kabul, from the 
Parli amen ta.ri ans) 

And as you see his kind invitation below . . . .  he's personally. asking Me. to be his. "Special Guest" at 
the AFG National Day dinner on Wednesday. 

Unfortunatley l fly back frorn Hawaii to Tampa that day . . . .  but I re-routed to my llight to DC i n  
order to accept this honor by  thejfb)(6) I 
(I don't think the Embasy asked the other. guests to be the. Special Guest of the evenjng) 
I wish the invite wasn't so Jate . . .  but to his defense, we JUST met 5 days ago. 

Can you attend with Me? 

Begin forwarded message: 



From�(b)(6) �b)(6) 
Date: September 9, 012 l :08:49 PM HST 
To: Jill Kelley 1(b)(6) I 
Subject: 

Madam Kelley, 

Have a safe trip. I forgot to tell you about our Independence Day. If you can, it would be honor 
to have you with us on Wednesday September 1 2, 1012 at 6:30 pm until 8:30 pm. 

You would be considered our special guest. 
Please advjse. 

Regards, 

1 (b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: j(b)tS) lusN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR" 
l<b)(6) I 
Date: September 20, 201 2 3: 1 7:00 PM EDT 
To: "Jill Kelleyl(b)(6) 
Cc: l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Condordia 

Jil l -

I 
IUSAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR" 

We had to make a call on going or not going to this today and unfortunately, the Admiral's 
schedule doesn't a.l'low him to attend. Thanks for helping push tbis, but he doesn't want to pursue 
it any further. 

Regards, l(b)(6) 

USCENTCOM/CCDC� DCDR 
{b)(6) 

-----Original Message----
From: Jil l  Kelley l,.,(b

..::;:.
)(=6.,...) ----------. 

Sent:. Thursday, September 20, 201 2  9:43 AM 
To: Robert S V ADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S 
V ADM MlL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: 

I spoke to the lady that's actually organizing the Concordia Conference This is her phone number 



l(b)(6) I 
She told me she was aware of your invitation to speak and your invitation is STILL open. 
1 suggest that you reach out to her about accepting the invjtation (if you do do!) She also knew 
who I was. since she told me theiCbl(6) lcalled her and said "honorary Ambassador 
Jill Kelley is my Special Guest at the Summjt" 
This year's summit focus is on "partnership of the Afghan's Women's Counsel and rebuilding 
AFO" 
(so Afg will be the focus) 

(b)(S),(b)(6) 
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l(b )(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ICIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kel ley�.�.:Hb�)\�..::.6.�-) _ _ _ _ _ __, 

Tuesday, September 25, 2012 8:15 PM 
Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert 5 
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Invite to German Embassy 
Attachments: Admiral Harward.pdf; ATIOOOOl.htm 

Bob, 

Please see officiaJ invitation by the Embassy of Germany 

I hope you can joi:n me, as the guest urj(b)(6) l(b)(6) lat his  Residence. 
Sincerely, 

'-------------L-------J 
Jil l  

Begin forwarded message: 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: 

Dear Ms. Kelly. 

As my colleague Sandra mentioned, please find the invitation for Admiral Harward artached. 

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany 

2300 M Street NW. Suite 300 
Washjpqlon QC ?0037 

German is wunderbar! - www.dodeutsch.com 
Facebook www .facebook.com/GermanEmbassyWashi ngton 
Twitter twitter .com/Germanyin USA 



·�...
l(b
-

)(
-
6} 

____________ _,� am 25.09.20 L 2  1 7 :56 Uhr: 

Dear Ji l l :  

It was nice talking to you earlier. My colleague (b)(6) jlJ send you the 
invitation for Admiral Harward and we registere!:-:T-="'"'Jf"':=:-::-::-r�already on our 
guest I i st. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me in case you have any further questions. 

With best regards, 
(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany 
2300 M Street NW, Suite 300 

Washington, DC 20037 
(b}(6) 

E-mail1._�b
-

}(
_
6
_
) 

------------------' 
www.Germany.info <http://www.Germany. info> 
Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/GermanEmbassyWashington> Twitter 
<http://twitter.com/GennanyinUSA> 

Jil l  Kelley schJieb am 25.09.201.2 17:46 UhJ: 
Demi(b){6) I 
It was a pleasure speaking to you today. 

! look forward to the updated invitation for me with Admiral 
Robert (Bob) Hm·ward, Deputy Commander of U.S. Central 
Command. 

Thank you again. 
Sincerely, 
J i l l  
ps per protocol on the invitation, my conect title is Honorable Jill 
Kelley 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l(b)(6) , , I 
Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:55 AM 

Subject: 
Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Re: RE: 

(b)(S) 

On Sep 27, 20 1 2, at 7:25 AM, "Mattis, .James N Gen MfL USMC OSCENTCOM CCCC-
CCCC'1(b)(6) lwrote: 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

From:jil l  Kelley wlfb""lll..l£6"-\ -------...J 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 6:49 AM 
To:. Mattis, james N. Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Dear Jim, 

lcbl£5l 
I'm in Tampa, expecting to stop by the Change in  Command of the Chairman of the Coalition. 
1l1en off to DC .. . .  

(b)(5),(b)(6) 



(b)(5),(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley tb)(6) I Thursday, eptember 27, 2012 8:24AM 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Re: RE: 

The lebanese food truck next to your HQ's that me & Genl(b)(S) �sed to pick up lunch ... 

l(b)(5) 
On Sep 27, 2012, at 8:12 AM, "Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"I(b)(6) t.vrote: 

> Jill, l(b)(6) �nd will not make the event. I will prepare appropriately for the German Embassy 
event. By the way, what is the food truck? Bob 
> 
> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 
> U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

> -----Original Message-----
> From; Jil l Kelley r::Hb-:")-:-::{6:-:-) -----------, 

> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 5:24AM 
> To: Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM 
CCDC-DCDR 
> Subject: 
> 
> Let's meet at llam for lunch at the food truck, and then stop by the Ceremony to introduce ourselves Then I have to 
head out at lpm for the airport 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I'm on the Base 

MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley ��(b...;.) {;...6;...) _ _ _ _ _  _.. 
Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:16 PM 
Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Re: RE: 

On Sep 27, 2012, at 8:12AM, "Harward,. Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-
DCDR"i(b)(6) twrote: 

> Jill, l{bl(6) �nd will not make the. event. I will p·repare appropriately for the German Embassy 
event. By the way, what is the food truck? Bob 
> 
> Robert S. Harward 
> Vice Admiral, USN 
> Deputy Commander 

> 
> -----Original Message-----�=--------, > From: Jill Kelley [mailtoJL:.(b..:.)(.;..6.;..) ______ _, 
> Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 5:24AM 
> To: Robert S. VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM 
CCDC-DCDR 
> Subject: 
> 
> Let's meet at llam for lunch at the food truck, and then stop by the Ceremony to introduce ourselves Then I have to 
head out at lpm for the. airport 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

FIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill G. Kelley. Ll.:H?p.�.Hl.;§.�-l ______ __. 
Wednesday, October 03, 2012 4:45 PM 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Robert S VADM MIL 
USN. USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 
Fwd: RE: RE: RE: 

f' m honored he continues to show trust, interest and respect for Me -despite the recent humi liation and 
d efamati on from my sta lker last week, after canceling "his invitation" to me. (b)(6) 
With that said, just like the other Foreign Ambassadors and top US leaders . . . .  nb)(6) �nin te1ntpted 
friendship is a testament our common nature and leadership. 
Very flattering that he wants my support in the i nitial dia logues in the S trategic Partners hip. 

Have a safe flight! 
Sincerl ey 
Jill 
ps Read the email from the very bottom. -do not forward 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ambassador l{b)(6) 
Date: September 29L.., .,ZvrTIT""2,...6lr'.'"">:3'0'9""l'l.4�s:-,p,.,.wmr..,E'"D'TT'l--------J 
To:. "Jill G.  KeUe y'' 

.L;,
I<b,....

)(;....;6) _____ ___. 
Subject: RE: RE: RE: 

Thank you for the kind offer. 
We may need yoLLr support in the implementation phase. 
We can talk in detail when we meet again. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Jj l} G .. KelleyJr:-:(b-:-)(":":::6":"'") -------..., 
Sent: Saturda:September 29, 20 1 2  8:04 PM 

To:IQ>)(6) _j 
S ubJeCt: Re: : RE: 
The Strategic Partnership dialogue will be very interesting -and essential. 
Actually that's what your Parliament asked me to help them foster and facilitate. 
since. there are. so many. loose ends. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 



Si.ncerley, 
Jill 

On Sep 29, 2012, at 7: 1 1  PM, {b)(6) 
(b)(_6) 

1 will be busy in the upcoming week since. om Minister of Foreign Affairs will 
come to DC and lead a delegation for rhe. first Su·ategic Partnership dialogue. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill G. Kelley �,(b-:-)(:-:::'6):-----------, 
Sent: Saturday. September 29. 20 12  2:56 PM 
To:l(b)(6) 
Subject: Re: RE: 

l(b)(6) tb)(6) 
Thank you for your email. 
I just anived back from DC .... 

I will be back in DC ar .... l(b_)_(6_> ___ __.pennan National Day on 
Oct 3rd .. 

A few US and Foreign leaders will be. meeting me there. 
Will you be attending as. well? 

AJso, I'm so glad to. hear that You�(b)(e) land your Ministry 
enjoyed the Concordia . . . .  
I truly wished I could have been there as well. 
I know many summit participants were expecting my attendance 
with You, and looking forward to meeting ancVor introducing 
themselves. ro me at the Summit. 
Again, 1 apologize fm not attending due to the extraordinary 
circumstances. 

I look rorwarcl to heru·ing back from you. 
Sincerley 
Jill 

On Sep 29, 2012, al 7:25 AM, Ambassador 
l(b)(6) � wrote: 

2 



Dear Mrs. Kelley, 

Sorry for the late response. l was busy with our 
delegation in NY and l just returned to DC. 1 
attended Concordia receplion with my minister and 
my wife, l(b)(6) t.vent to the Summit where they 
had a panel for Afghanistan. 

Looking forward for another occasion to meet. 

Regards, 

-----Original Message----
From: Jill G. Kel1ey lr7':(b":"'l)(�6)--------., 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 20 12  8:29 AM 
To:l{b)(6) I 
Subject: 

Dear l{b)(6) r)(6) 
Thank you for being so kind to invite me as your 
Special Guest to the 20 1 2  Concordia Summit. 

I was truly looking forward to seeing you this 
afternoon, and evening . . .  

Unfortunately, some extraordinary circumstances 
have occurred -which preclude me attending today, 
alas. 

I'm sorry for any inconvenience this may have 
caused ... 
Please accept my sincere apologies, and send my 
deepest regards to your delegation from 
Afghanistan. 

I hope to see you soon, inshallah. 
Your friend, 

3 



Jill 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:41 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

I just tried to reach you on phone with no joy. Let's work a separate time. You are being trumped but Senator Graham 
and OSD. Bob 

Robert .S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b )(6) 

-----Original Message----�-:"":"":"::-:----------, From: Ji l l Kelley [mailto:'-:l(b:-:)-(6="'!) 
����-� 

Sent: Thursday,. October 04, 2012 10:16 AM 
To� Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: 

Are. you around today for a brief meeting in your office at 4pm? 

Perhaps if the new Coalition Chairman is. available than he can join us. as well? 
Thx 
JIll 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6) 

Your friend, 
JiU 

MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley lwCh.ulwC6u..l ______ ___. 
Friday, October OS, 2012 7:44 PM 
Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Re: RE: 

ps thelCblC6l lparty was a huge fiesta! 
1 spoke about you aJL night to all the EU Ambassadors! 
(as you can assume. no Arab Ambassadors attended "Octoberfest" ---it wasn't very sharia, to say the least ! 
Prosst! ;-) 

On Oct 5, 201 2, at 7:06 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-
CCCC"I(b)(6) jwrote: 



(b)(6) 

-----Original M essage----

From: Jill Kelley lr::(b..;;:-)(':"::6':"'") ----------, 

Sent: Friday, October OS, 20 1 2  7:02 PM 

To: Mattis, James N Gen MlL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 

Subject: 

:-) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

ICIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelle�(b)f6) I 
Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:09 AM 
RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, RobertS 
VADM MIL USN. USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Dates 

11/13 -in DC Guest of th�(b)(6) lat his Residence for a Celebrity Reception 

Do you want me to arrange a dinner with,(b){6) j in DC? 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l(b)(6) I 
Thursday, October 25, 2012 6:59 PM 

Subject: 
robert harward; Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Re: Dates 

Call me 

On Oct 25,2012, at 6:57PM, robert harward l"""( b...;..)(_6...;..) ______ ____,I wrote: 

Subject: Fwd: Dates 
From: .,.Hb�)(lo,.;;.6""'") _____ __, 
Date: Thu, 25 Oct 2012 17:55:43 -0400 
To: l(b)(6) 

Did you get this email below? 
Call me ... 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jill Kelley ..... l(b-) (_6 _) _ _ _ __ ___, 
Date: October 25, 2012, 11:08:40 AM EDT 
To: Robett S V ADM MLL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 

Hb)(6) I RobertS V ADM MIL USN USCENTCOM 
CCDC-DCDR Harward t(b)(6) I Subject: Dates 

(b)(5).(b )(6) 

I Jil3 -in DC Guest ofthe�,.;l(b_ )_(...;..
6_) _____ _,

�t his Residence for a 
Celebrity Reception 

Do you want me to arrange a dinner witb """Hb...;..)(.;....6;....) _________ __,I in 
DC? 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Get j{b)(6 !number 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley J�.�.:Cb::.�.l(:..::6.L.,) , _ __, ___ __, 
Saturday,. October 27, 2012 1:05 PM 

RobertS. VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, RobertS 

VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 





(b)(6) 

On Oct 5, 20 1 2, at 7:06 PM, "Mattis, Jame.s N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-
CCCC"J!b!(6J lwrote: 

l(b)(6) 

---Original Message----

From: Jill Kelley [mai1to:.._l(o.)��6 ):....-_ _ _ _ _  __, 

Sent: Friday, Octnher 05, 2012 7:02 PM 
To: Mattis, .James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 
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l(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l..,_(b. )(!-'6 )�����_, 
Sunday, Octob er 28, 2012 4:39 PM 
Robert S VADM MIL USN U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward; Harward, Robert S 
VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 



l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley l(b)(6) I 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012 10:04 AM 
Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Adm Harward, 
Not sure how your day is looking .... but are you available to reschedule our meeting withj(b)(6) tor late this 
afternoon ·or tomorrow? �,;,.�-------' 

2) Can you tell me if fo;L\ confirmed dinner on Nov 12, 13 or 14th with Jordan's attachej(b)(6) In DC? 
FYI have to be at th��)(6) �esidence on the 13th until 7:30pm -so we can meet with Her either before 
or after 7:30pm on the 13th .. . . or am available anytime on the 12th or 14th 

Looking forward to hearing back from you. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 



l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012 12:26 PM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: RE: 

I 'll be overseas on t e ��--���----��--�--------��--�����----��� 13th so you'l l have to represent Tampa in your own wonderful way. (b)(S ),{b)(6) Hope D C  is 

(b)(5) 

l(b)(S) I Jim ..__ ______ _, 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley 0,.,.,(b,.:.:.l.,...(6,.,....) ---------. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:02 AM 
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Su bject: Re: RE: 

Hello Jim! 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

Also, on 11/13 I'm invited to VIP reception at the Residence of the 
� r... >"> 
(b)(5)!'(b)(6) 

I hope you're safe wherever you are -and hope to see you soon! 
Your friend 

J jll l(b)(5) 

(b)(6) ... if you're available, please 

On Oct 21, 2012, at 10:40 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC" 1{b}(6) 
wrote: L------------' 
(b)(6) 



>-----Original Mesr:; s�ag� e� ----- -- ---------, 
>From:. Jill Kelley.L:I(b_)�( 6_) -:::-:-""':":::-:-::-':"'"":"'"':""":::":�----J 
> Sent:. Sunday, October. 21,. 201 2. 4:14. PM 
>.To:. Mattis,. James. N. Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
>Subject: .. 
> . .  

(b)(6) 

> 
> 
> 
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l(b )(6) I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 

Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012 12:26 PM 

To: Jill Kelley 
Subject: RE: RE: 

(b)(5) 

13th so you'll have to represent Tampa in your own wonderful way. 

l(b)(5) I Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jill Kelley ..,llb,..;;l;,.,fS,...l -----------. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:02 AM 
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Hello Jim! 

(b)(5),(b){6) 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 
I'll be overseas on the 

Also, on 11/13 I'm invited to VIP reception at the Residence of the l(b)(6) J .... if you're available, please 
�bg�m�"�G�t!�0£�1 2�---------------�.------� j(b)(5),(b)<6) I 

I hope you're safe wherever you are -and hope to see you soon! 
Your friend 

I ill l(b)(S) 

On Oct 21, 2012, at 10:40 PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL U SMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC" I(b)(6) 
wrote: L----------' 

(b )(.6) 



>-----Original Message-----
> From: Jill Kelley [mailto"Hb,...,)..,..(6,.,..)------...., 
>Sent: Sunday, O ctober 21, 2012 4:14 PM 
>T o: Mattis, James N Gen MIL U SMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
>Subject: 

(b)(6) 

> 
> 
> 
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l(b)(6) !ciV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: Jill Kelley ._l(b_)(
�
S)
��� �

-
�__, 

Wednesday, October 31, 2012 4:48 PM Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
fwd: Re: 

Names of the visitors: 

Hi Jill, 
(b)(6) 

Please. let me know if you need further infonnatjon. We will see you at Mac Dill at 7:45 am. Ms. 
l(b)(6) !called to let me know that she would be sending vans to escorL us onto the base. 

Best 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I 1 ne mrernanona1 �ouncn of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 Fil·st Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 l'b)(6) I 
www .ic-tbJ.org 
http://www.facebook.comffhe l nternationa i CounciloflheTampaBayRegi on 
Skype: ThelntemationalCouncil 

Tho lmcmmional Council tlf the Tampa Bay Region. Inc. is the. ofliciul "United StaiCs Doparuncm of SwiC Council for hucmntionul Visilors·· In the Tnmpn 
Bay Rcgjon.for the •· l.J1tcrnational Visitor Lc.odcrsnip Progrnm'". Since its fouodlng in 2000. The. [nternational Council ba> hosted over 3.000.nucmmional 
emerging leaden from more thnn 160 cotmtrics. 



The ini'omwllon contained in this. e-mail, and. any atl3�hmcnl. •� t·onfidemial uml is int�ndetl st�lely ftlr the usc or the intended recipient. Access. copying ur 
re-use of the. e-mail or. any attachment, or ;my. infonnatio11 contained therein, by any. other person. is not. authorized, If you are not. the intended recipient 
piea.<c. return the e-mail to the sender and. delete it from your .:omputer. Although we attempt . to sweep e-mail and attachments tor viruses. we do nut 
guarantee that. either are virus-free and accept no. liability for any damage sustained as a resul t  of viruses . . 

On Wed, Oct 3 1 , 20 1 2  at 4: 2 7 PM, Jill Ke11ey l(b)(6) lwrote: 
Can you write everyone's name for the Admiral Harward's aide to submit to the security gate? 
Thx 
Jill 

On Oct 31 , 20 12,  at 2: 3 2  PM, """I( b-'- )(-'-6) 
____ !L..< b_)( _6) 

____ 
____JI wrote: 

Hi Jill, please see attached bios for the Turkish visitors. They anive late tonight 
and will be departing on Sunday. As we discussed, they have availability 
tomorrow morning from 8:00 am -9:00 am for a meeting at MacDill. They are 
commited to a meeting with l(b)(6 ) � t the Patel Center at USF 
from 9: 30 am - L0 :30 am. ' 

Let me know i f  you are able to arrange a meeting. 
Man thanks 
(b)(6) 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33 70 1 

rb)(6) I 
www .ic-tbr.org 
http://www.facebook .com/ThelnternationalCounciloftheTampaBayRegi on 
Skype: Thelnternationa!Council 

11\c lnlcnwtional Council of 01c Tampa Btly Region. Lnc. L� the ofllcial "United Stules Depanmcnt of State Council for 
lntcmmionnl Visitms" in the Tampa Bny Region, for 1he" Tntcmatinnal Visi1or LclldC•"lhip Program". Since its founding in20011, 
The ln1cmatlonal Council hru; ho"t�J 1Wcr J,()(J() intcmationitl emerging leader� from murc than 160 countries. 

l11e information con1aincct in I his e-mail. and any anachm�m. is contidentinl and is imcndcd solely for the use of the. i111endcd 
recipient. Acces�. cnpying nr re-use of the .:-muil or any anachmem. or any information conwined !herein, hy any other per�nn;, 
not authmi1.ed. If you ure not the. intended recipient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete il from your computer. 
1\llhoug,h we atlcmpl t� �weep e-mail and atutchmcnts for viruses, we do nor guu.rumcc that either arc virus-free and accept no 
llubitity for any damage �ustalned as a resulr of viruses. 

<Bios - approved 10.3.doc> 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

bv USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, November 01, 2012 6:45 AM 
Jill Kel ley; RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Harward 
RE: ICTBR - Turkey - U.S. Politi cal System and Ele ct ion s  Pro gram 

We are happy to support this worthy effort. 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

From: ji ll Kelley wl<b�\(l.l06�\ -------....1 
Sent: T hursday, November 01, 2012 6:20AM 
To: RobertS VADM MlL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR Ha rward; Harward, RobertS. VADM MlL USN USCE NTCOM CCDC­
DCDR 
Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Turkey - U.S. Political Syste m and Elections Progra m 

FYI 
See you soon ... 
(Thank you,. again) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: �j(b...;.. )(_6...;..) ���������-----' 
Date: Octobe r 3 1,. 2012 , 8:24:25. PM E DT 
(b)(6) 

On behalf of The Internalional Council of tbe. Tampa Bay Region, we. thank you all very much 
for your. participation in the "United States. Political System and Elections" Program for our 
distinguished visitors from Turkey .. [am attaching a copy of their bios and the Tampa Bay 
agenda to. this. email for your information. There. are. 4 visitors and 2. U.S. Department of State. 
interpreters. in the delegation. Please. let me. know if you should have any questions or. you 
require further information. 



We have been asked to help protect the visitor's privacy and secu1ity during their visit to the 
United States and it is requested that these bios be distributed only to those individuals holding 
profess.ional meetings with our visitors. We appreciate you helping us in this effort. 

By volunteering your time to meet with our visitors, they are able lo gain a greater understancling 
of the cultural and political influences in U.S. society and enjoy a firsthand experience of the 
United States, its people and its culture. We greatly appreciate your support of the International 
Visitor Leadership Program jn Tampa Bay, and thank you for your contribution to citizen 
diplomacy. 

Kind re ards, 
(b)(6) 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

www. ic-tbr.org 
http://www. facebook.com/Thelnternational Counci lofth e Tampa Bay Regi on 
Skype: ThelntemationaiCouncil 

The lntcnwli(>nal Council of the Tampa Bay R�gion.lnc. i� the vflicial "United Stale� Dcpanmcnl of Swto Council for lntcm:llit>mll Vi�ilOr<" in the Tampa 
Buy Region. for the" lntcmalional Visitor Lc;ldcr,hip Prc•gram". Since it� founding in 2000. The lntcrnl1tiona1 Council has lwslcd over 3.000 inlenmtional 
�merging leader! from1uorc tlwn 160 countries. 

The inform:ttion contained in thi� c·mail. and any altachrtiCIII. is conlid�ntial and i� intended solely for ll1e use of the i111cndcd recipic111. Access. copying or 
re-use ol'thc <Hnail or any allachmcnt. or nny infonnaliu11 comaincd 111crein. by any CHhcr person i& fl(>l authorized. If y(lu me uOIIh<> iutcnded rcdpiclll 
plcuse rcturuthc e-mail to the sender and delete il from your cOniJlutcr. Although we allCIIIPI 10 sweep e-mail :111!1 al\achlncnls fur viru;os, wo do 11<11 
guarantee thm eirhcr are virus-free ami �cccp1 no li:tbility for a11y damage sustained as a result of v1ruscs. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:57 AM 
Jill Kelley 
RE: 

Great session and appreciate your leadership in bringing this to fruition. RSH 

RobertS. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

-·-·-Original Message--·-· 
From: Jill Kelley t":'Hb:-:)-:-:(6::-:-l----------, 

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 9:14 AM 
To: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: 

Can't thank you enough .... 
En route to my Residence to host them there -and. ask my set of questions. 

Then off to DC at 10:30am 
Thank you again, I'm eternally grateful for your generous time -and epic leadership. 
Your (honorary) Ambassador. 
JIll 



Non Responsive 
-NON­

AGENCY RECORD DO NOT RELEASE 



'Non Responsive 
1NON­
AGENCY RECORD DO NOT 
RELEASE 

-

-



l(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Attachments: 

Dear J im 
(b)(5),(b)(6) 

I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley  _.l(b.l.o.;;(6"'-) ������ ..... 
Monday, November 05, 2012 12:53. AM 
Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC U SCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
im agejpeg 

However, on Thursday morning, right before I left to DC --I hosted the Turkish Parliament 2 hours before my 
flight 
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!) 

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust between US Military & Turkey 
during this volatile time. 
The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in Syria, and allowing their expansion of 
Turkish control across Syria, and the other suspensions they have - quite compelling 
(in factt, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as an accusation :-) 

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador is very well informed about the present political/religious 
dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention- some pushback, based on their past relations 

(ahem, Ottoman Empire) 
With that said, they were relieved to speak with someone well versed about Parliaments greatest priority . 
(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicate or relate) 

Thankfully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new friend" they have at. Central 
Command -Adm Harward ! 
They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great leadership and 
character . . .. 

Tht>n admitted that they actually didn't trust the US. Military, but this. meeting changed their whole perspective 
on US Military leadership commanding the Arab wars! 

At the .end, 1 was surprisingly invited to be the iT guest -On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-) 

With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy l 
Sincerely 
Jill 
l(b)(S) 
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(b)(6) 



l(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

Jill Kelley..,Hb�)(.;... 6;.... ) _____ _.. 
Tuesday, No vember 06, 2012. 7:09. PM 
Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Re: RE: RE: 
imagejpe g 



(b)(6) 



On Nov 6, 20 12,. at 5 :58. PM, "Mattis, James N Gen MlL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC" 
1(b)(6} t wrote: 

Dear Young Jill: My schedule is a little fluid right now due to the situation in the Mid-East. 
work but I need to check and I'll get back to you as soon as possible. b 5 

1®(5)2(b)(6) I Generally either Bob Haruw..;;.ar�o""'r"i""l a __ r,_e ... in-:t�o-w,_ n_a_n�i -o-ne _ 

_, 
schedule changes then the other has to change, so one or the other one of us is almost always in 
town. As you have learned, he's brilliant (for a SEAL, smile). Anyway, I'll try to find a time when I'm 
expected to be in Washington DC. If all else fails we'll try to link up for burgers & beer somewhere, 
smile. 
Take care and hope to see you soon. My best too�_

nd lfb\(6\ I Take care, Jim 
(b)(6) 

From: Jill Kelley l<b){6) I 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:36 PM 
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Thank you, Jim! 
It's my honor to 'bridge the world' ad let them know "who America reaUy is" especially with the 
wru·s today. 

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commander, 

that the free-world looks up to! (b )(6) .. ... ·· 

A couple weeks a o, Bob and I stopped by0fii�� . . . . 
(b)(6} m m J.mentioned .t hat a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that attended thel(b)(6) 

6 Nat'l Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a 
new c ate. or t e "Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception."' 

(b)( 6) . . Q?)(6) 
I asked !""i f we can come up with a new date . . . . .  andOsrud January, would be most hkely 
the soo1�0r your schedule . 
(because of the holjdays) 

Today, I spoke wit�L..:�
�

)(
;:,-6..:;.

) 
__ 

__.1 And asked him if he had any preference? And he suggested 
that You propose the date ... 
With that said, can you suggest a daLe that works for your January (or February) with your 
schedule? 
(l thoroughly understand that emergencies come up) 

(b)(6) 
And again, perOeq'li�st, the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception will NOT be in 
your Honor-
just hon01ing the Coalition Nations for their years of supp01t and service to Central Command 

Thank you in advance! 
Sincerely, 
Jill 
ps I also hired my own ptivate event organizer. . .  so l won'L need to ask for any help from your 
office 
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(b)(5),(b)(6) 

....._ ____

__ ..... Take care and all my best to you, Jim 

From: Jil l Kelley ICb)(6 ) 
Sent: M 0 n day I N

"'"
ov
"""'
e
.:...
m-'l-b-e-r -::'0 s=-,-:2:-::0-:-12::--:-1 ::::-2 :"'::'5:::-3 -:'A�M :-----' 

To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Dear Jim 
(b)(5),(b)(6) 

However, on Thursday morning, right before I left to DC --I hosted the Turkish 
Parliament 2 hours before my flight 
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed . them!) 

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust 
between US Mi litary & Turkey during this volatile time .. 
The Members. of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in  Syria, 
and allowing their ex.pansion of Turkish control. across Syria, and the other 
suspensions they have. - quite compelling 
( in fact, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as. an accusation :-) 

Nonetheless,. the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador i s  very well informed about 
the. present political/rel igious dilemmas,. the future challenges, and not to mention­
some push back, based on their past relations 

(ahem, Ottoman Empire) 
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With that said, they were relieved to speak with someone well versed about 
Parliaments greatest priority 
(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary 
to communicate or relate) 

Thankfully, it went very well. They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new 
friend" they have at Central Command -Adm Harward! 
They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) 
such great leadership and character. ... 
Then admitted that they actually didn't trust the US M ilitary, but this meeting 
changed their whole perspective on US Military leadership commanding the Arab 
wars! 

At the end, I was surprisingly invited to be their guest -On behalf of the 
Pari iament of Turkey :-) 

With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy! 
Sincerely 
Jill l(b)(li) 
<imageOO l .jpg> 
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j{b)(6) !MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: Jill Kelley l..,.(b�),�,;( 6.._) _____ ___. 
Sent: Thursday, November. 08, 2012 6:02 AM 
To: Harward, Robert 5 VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Any success with meeting wl th�l(b_)"'-'�( ..... 6"-) 
__ _,� n DC next week? 

Can you call me. 



'Non Responsive 

NON­
AGENCY RECORD DO NOT 
RELEASE 

--



Non Responsive 
NON­AGENCY 
RECORD DO NOT RELEASE 



'Non Responsive 
r"NoN­
AGENCY 
RECORD DO NOT RELEASE 

I 

-



'Non Responsive 
1NON­
AGENCY RECORD DO NOT 
RELEASE 

-



Non Responsive 

NON­
AGENCY 
RECORD DO NOT RELEASE 



'Non Responsive 
'NoN­
AGENCY RECORD DO NOT 
RELEASE 

I 

-
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'Non Responsive 

I 

NON­
AGENCY RECORD DO 
NOT RELEASE 

I 
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'Non Responsive 
I NON­AGENCY 
RECORD DO NOT RELEASE 
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l(b)(6) ICIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: Jill Kelley .... Hb;;,j,),�,;:;(6"'-) _____ __, 
Sent: 

l(b)(6) 
Thursday, August 30, 2012 11:12 PM 

To: 

Cc: l(b)(6) IMIL USN . USCENTCOM CCDC- DCDR Harward;. Harward, Robert S 
VADM MIL USN USCEN TCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Re: Tonight 

Please tell Adm Harward the concert is at 11:30pm And we have his ticket! 

On Aug 30, 2012, at 4:26 PM,Hb)(6) 
ocoRf(b)(6) 

>I will. 
> 
>V/R, 

�wrote: 
�IL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

> 
m(b�)(�6)----------------------------------------, 

> 
>-----Original Message -··--

>From: Jill Kelleyr.:l(b�)� (6:':"'") --------..., 
>Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 04:22PM 

> To: l(b)(6) IMIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
>Subject:. Re: Tonight 
> 
>Okay. 
>Please let him know the dinner is an Official invitation, on behalf of 
> th�(b)(6) thank you 
> 
>On Aug 30, 2012, at 4:19 PM,I(b)(6) 
DCDR"I(b)(6) 1 wrote: 
> ��--------� 
>>Ma'am, 
>> 
» He is behind closed doors. 
>> 
>> 
» V/R, 
>> 
>)� (b-:- )(:-:::-6-:-) -------..., 
>..-

I MIL USAF uscENTCOM eeoc-

>) JSAF Special Assistant to the Deputy 
»Commander USCENTCOM Comm (b)(6) I 



:r(6) 

>> 
»----�Original Message-----
» From:. Jill Kelley i�Cb�l�£6�\-----------. 
» Sent:. Thursday,. August. 30,. 2012 04: 17 PM 
» To: r.:.l(b..;.. )(.;... 6.;...) -------------------' 
»Subject: Re: Tonight 
>> 
» Please tell. him:. 
»Before. I. answer his question,. I'm still waiting to. hear . about his. acceptance to thel(b)(6) �n Sept 
4th?. r...;...__,;....;... ______ __, 

» :-) 

>> 
»>Jill, 
>>> 
>». VADM Harward asked me to contact you about the. concert tonight. Were. you able to get tickets and if so, is . there a 
plan yet? He is. still in. meetings but hopes to get back to Tampa in time to join you and l(b)(6) 
>>> 
»> V/R, 
>>>��---------, »i(b)(6) I ::] USAF 5Rr.;; e;.::; c:;:;ia""'l A:...:; s�s� is� ta::.:. n.:.:. t....:.to:::...:.:th..:.::e'----------. »> Deputy Commander USCENTCOM Comm (b)(6) 
» (b)(6) 
>> 
>> 
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Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 

From: Jill KelleyH�.,;.b..:..)(.:....6.:....) -----------J 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:18PM 
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Cc: Harward, RobertS VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: MCAFEE E-MAIL SCAN ALERT!""FWD: AFGHANISTAN VISITORS- JULY 3·7, 2012 

Attachment file : Bios updated 6.18 doc\3 OLE 
Scanner Detected: Suspicious Extensions {Virus) 
Action taken : Moved (Clean railed, file has multiple extens1ons) 

Hello Karl, 
I hope all is well 
I just received an email, and didn't want to respond without confirming with you ..... 
Can you confirm that 3pm works for your schedule for the AFG Parliamentarians on 
Thursday July 5th. 
If not. please let me know what's most convenient for you? 

As you know, VADM Harward will be joining us for at Dinner 5pm ..... and would love to 
extend the invitation to You as well! 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message. 

Fromfb)(a) 
Date: �J"""'un _e,.......,...zo-1-.z .... 0"""1"'"2,...,1"'0..,..,: 5,...,1,..,.:"'"'12 .......... A ..... Mr-E ...... D"'"I ___ ___, 

To: Jill Kelley L:,._(b-'-)(�6 )'-----------' 
Subject: Afghanistan Visitors- July 3-7, 2012 
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Dear Jill, 
Thank you again so very much for your assistance with our request for a CENTCOM 
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
are attached as well, since we are now hosting 13 visitors rather than 14 visitors. You 
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

Man thanks and kind regards, (b )(6) 
e n erna rona ouncil of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 

547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

rb)(6) I 
www . rc-tbr orq 
http://www. facebook.comffhe I nternationaiCou nciloft.he Tamp a Bay Reg ion 
Skype: ThelnternationaiCouncil 

The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. is the official "United States Department of State Council for lnt.ernational 
V1S1tors" 1n the Tampa Bay Region, for the" International V1sitor Leadership Program" Since sts founding In 2000 The lnternatsonlll 
Council has hosted over 3,000 international emerg1ng leadei'S from more than 160 countrses 

The Information contained sn this e-mail, and any attachment, Is confidential and Is 1ntended solely for the use of the Intended 
recipient Access. copymg or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment. or any Information contamed therein, by any other person 1s not 
authorized. If you are not the sntended recspient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer. Although 
we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that e1ther are vtrus-free and accept no liability for any 
damage sustained as a result of VIruses 

cc Fllo: ATT00001.htm >> <<File: Pontagon Program Afghanlsllln Juno 21 2012.doe >:> «File: ATI00002.htm » « Fllo: Rolo ottho Legislative 
Braneh Program Book FINAL.docx >> « Fllo: A noooo3.htm » 
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l(b)(6) EIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: 

Sent: 

Jill Kelley l(b)(6) 
Friday, Ju ..,_ne,....!..,.S'""', 2...,.0..,..12 ....... 2:4 .... 1...,P""Moyo----

-' 
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA U SCENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL U SN U SCEN TCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Re: SV: SV: SV: SV: 

Karl, 
1 hope you're weU .. . . .TGIF!! 

When [saw Adm Harwru·d at my Coalition Luncheon this past Tuesday, he said he would be available for the 
VIP visit of the Afghan Parliamentarians (Thursday July 5th) 

With that said, can we plan for 3pm at CentCom. followed by Coalition Village 
(or vice versa, doesn't matter in which order or itinerary you decide) 

And as you know, 1 would LOVE for you to join these. Distinguished Visitors at my home :for a formal Dinner.. 
(Adm Harward is attending as well) 

Please let me know your thoughts. 
Thank you again, for everything. 
Sincerely 
Jil l 

On Jun 1 1 , 20 12 ,  at 5: 1 4 PM, "Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS" 
l(b)(6) t wrote: 

Jill, 
It was nice to see you at the Garden Party- unfortunately we did not 

get to visit beyond 11hello" with the crowd. Thanks for the invite for lunch 
tomorrow with the gang, but unfortunately I have a VTC with the Pentagon 
tomorrow during lunch. Bob Harward will sit in for me! I understand there is 
an Afgh group coming to Tampa and that you will assist/host, much as you 
did the other group. GEN Mattis has alerted me to the mission, so we'll be 
standing by. 

Best, 
Karl 

Thanks for your continued hospitality and support. See you soon. 

From: Jil l Kelley �.�.:l(b:.L)(I,.:;6.L..) �����-----' 
Sent: Monday, june 11, 2012 3 :51 PM 
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Subject: Fwd: SV: SV: SV: SV: 



Karl, 
It was great seeing you last week. 

Me, Harward and the top leaders of the Coalition decided to have lunch tomorrow at the Yacht 
Club at 1 2pm 
(as you can read, we decides to pull this spontaneous lunch as of an hour ago) 

Would yon like to join us? 
Sincerely, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

�:�:1��·n��(��� .-20_ 1_2_2_:_1 /-:2_1 _P_J�(��
����------------� 

To: '"Jill Kelley"' l(b) (6) 
Subject: sv: sv : �s .... vr.:-cs�v�:�------' 

Dear Jill. 

Thank you so much! 

fmm the Coalition will be: 

- my self. 

So inclusive VAdm. Harward we will be seven (7) in all from MacDill. 
I bad a few more SNRs in mind, but they are not able to make it this week. 

We will arrive very close to 1200 hrs. and have to leave again not much 
later than 1300 hrs. 

Looking forward to see you. 

Sincerely 

-----Oprindelig meddelelse-----
Fra: Jill Kelley lr:-:(b-=-)(:-::- 6:-) ------------------. 
Sendt: I L .Juni 2012 10:47 
Til:l(b)(6} 
Emne: Re: SV: SY: SV: 
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Wonderful !  
Yes, I just got off the phone with Adm Harward and he had no preference 
where to dinc ... .. so let's have lunch at the Tampa Yacht Club 

And plea e invite as many Coalition SNR's as you'd like! 

Thank you again. 
And I look forward to tomorrow 
Sincerely 
Jill 

On Jun II, 20 12. al 1 0: 14 A.vtJ{b)(6) l(b)(6) � J.�w-te"'"".------' 

Dear Jill. 

I have just talked with Adm. Harward. 
We are all ready for a lunch tomorrow. 
We need to start a 1200 hrs. due to other commitments in the 
afternoon. 

What are the "practicalities"? (Where will the lunch take. place 
etc .) . 

The four guests I have mentioned below. are all available. 
Do you want me to ask a few more? 

T am out of office the next couple of hours. 

Yours 

-----Oprindelig meddelelse----
Fra:. Jill Kelley ""'Hb,..,.).,.,(6.,..) -----------. 

Sendt: 9. juni 20 1 2  20:45 
Tit:((b)(6) 
Emne: Re: SV: SV: 
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the 

but 

a 

arward said he would like to join us for lunch, but he is 

available on Tuesday 6/12, since he will be in DC on Wednesday. 

Is that possible for You. and the rest of the guests? 

Lf not, we wiU just keep it for Wednesday a cheduled 

(without Harward) 

Please let me know your thoughts? 

Hope you're having a great weekend! 

Sincerley 

J iII 

On Jun 8, 2012, at9:17 AM (b)(6) 
(b)(6} wrote: 

group. 

Dear JilJ, 

Thanks! 

I will come back to you on Monday, when I have 
had a chance to talk to 

Hopefully we can set something up. 

A detail: We are all attending a meeting on 
Wednesday until 1230 hrs., 

lunch at 1300 hrs. seems perfect. 

Sincerely 

4 



l(b}(6) 

-----Oprindelig meddelelse-----
Fra: Jill Kelley [ ��(b�)(�6)�------...., 

Sendt: 8. jtmi 201 2  09:01 
Tili{b)(6) 
Emne: Re: SV: 

(b){S).(b)(6) 

top 

staff 

if 

of 

And your invitation list sounds perfect. That's 
exactly what I mean by 

(please feel fTee to add to it if you'd like) 

And yes, Wednesday works for me as well. 
How about if you go a bead and send out that invites 
so we know by Monday 

it works for everyone else 
Thank you again,,�(b�)�(�S)�------, 
On Jun 8, 2012, at 8:48 AM, "Chairman of 
Coalition" 

IL...( b-)(-6) ______ ....... 1 wrote: 

Dear Jill, 
The pleasure was all mine! 
(lam disappointed that the 
CENTCOM Leadership hasn't 
informed the rest 

the staff (e.g. �b)(6) I on 
the "Ambassa orshi p")! 
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(b)(6) 

but 

up 

A lunch is a great idea. 
In next week we have a visit by a 
Swedish 3-star on Thursday, so a 
lunch 
need to be on Wednesday (or in one 
of the following weeks). 

When you say "top Coalition Staff'', 
I am not quite sure what you mean, 

my proposal is that you - together 
with me(-:)- invite at least: (b)(5),(b)(6) 

l(b)(6} 
need to cheh 

with l(b)(6) lun Monday. He is out 
of office until then. l(b)(6) 
l{b)(6) 
- others? 

Please come back with your ideas 
before I do more. 

Sincerely 

-----Oprindelig meddelelse----­
Fra: Jill Kelley l(b)(6} 
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Sendt: 7. junj 2012 19:41 
(b)(6) 

It was great seeing you tonight. 
Are you and your top Coalition Staff 
available for lunch on Wednesday or 
Thursday? 
I look forward to hearing back from 
you 
Sincerely, 
Jill = 
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Non Responsive 

From: Jil l Kelley �(b)(6) l Sent: Tuesday,. ovember o6,. 2o12 4:36. PM 
To: Mattis,james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Thank you, Jim! 
It's my honor to 'bri.dge the world' ad let them know "who America really is" especialJy with the wars today. 

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commander, that the free-
world looks up to! (b)(6) 

A couple weeks aoo, Bob and I stopped byl bffice .... 
(b )(6)� m.�ntioned. toOhat a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that attended thd(b)(6) Nat'l 

Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a new date for the 
"Coalition Ambassador Apprecic1Jion Reception ''' (b)(6) (b).(6) , /  

I askedDifwe-can come up with a new date . . . . .  andOaid January, would be most l ikely the soonest for 
your schedule. 
(because of the holidays) 

Today, J spoke with .... l(b_)(_6) ___ 
_,1And asked him i f  he had any preference? And he suggested that You 

propose the date . . .  
With that said, can you suggest a date that works for your January (or February) with your schedule? 
(1 thoroughly understand that emergencies come up) 

(b)(6.) 
And again, pd · keq��st, the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception wiJI NOT be in  your Honor-
just honoring the Coalition Nations for their years of support and service to Central Command 

Thank you in advance! 
Sincerely, 
Jill 
ps 1 also hired my own private event organizer .. . so J won't need to ask for any help from your office 
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On Nov 5, 2012, at 5:04 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC" l(b)(6) !wrote: 

l(b)(S) lrhank you for hosting the Turkish 
Parliamentarians and showing them the REAL America (not the America of their suspicions). It sounds 
like fun "bridging" to people and your exuberant personality is a wonderful leadership tool smile. 
(b )(S),(b )(6) 

Jim 

From: Jil l Kelleyl(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, N1:-o-v-e m""""r""b e-r-::o-=-s ,"'"'2�0�1-.:-2 -:-1-.:-2 :-=-s-.:-3 -:-A -:-:M �_, 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Dear Jim, 
(b)(5),(b)(6) 

However, on Thw-sday morning, ,;ght before I left to DC --1 hosted the Turkish Parliament 2 
hours before my. flight 
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!) 

It was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust between US 
Military & Turkey during this volatile time. 
The Members of Parliament asked questions concerning our influence in Syria, and allowing 
their expansion of Turkish control across Syria, and the other suspensions they have - quite 
compelling 
(in fact, sometimes. the. questions could fairly be taken as. an accusation :-) 

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador i s  very well informed about the present 
political/religious dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention- some pushback, based on 
their past relations . 

(ahem, Ottoman Empire) 
With that said, they were. relieved. to speak with someone well versed about Parliaments greatest 
priority 
(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicate 
or relate) 

Thankfully, it went very welL They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new friend" they have 
at Central Command -Adm Harward! 
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They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great 
leadership and character. ... 
Then admitted that they actually did11't trust the US MWtary, but this meeting changed their 
whole perspective on US Mil itary leadership commanding the Arab wars! 

At the end, I was surprisingly invited to be their guest -On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-) 

With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy! 
Sincerely 
Jill 
l(b )(6) 

<imageOO l .jpg> 
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Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 

From: Jill Kelley &.;..Hb..:..){"--6..,.) ----------' 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 4:36 PM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Thank you, Jim! 
It's my_ honor to 'bJidge the world' ad let them know "who America really is" especi.ally with the wars today. 

With that said, your words of appreciation is priceless -coming from the most epic Commander, that the free-
world Jooks up to' (b )(9) 

' _ ........ . 
A couple weeks a'ro, Bob and I stopped byl bffi;� .. . . 

(b )(�):n�ntionedto[]that a number of the NATO Ambassadors (that attended th�(b)(6) �at'L 
Day Reception with me) asked me again that they're anxiously awaiting for a new date tor the 
"Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception'" (\V(6) (b)(6}__ , .. - . 
I askedDif we can come up with a new date .. . . . andOaraianuary, would be most Likely the soonest for 
your schedule. 
(because. of the hoi idays) 

Today, I spoke wit�._(b_)(
_
6) 
___ ..... 1And asked him if he had any preference? And he suggested that You 

propos-e the date . . .  
With that said, can you suggest a date that works for your January (or February) with your schedule? 
(I thoroughly understand that emergencies come up) 

(b)(6). _ ,� 
And again, pe1; ·equest, the Coalition Ambassador Appreciation Reception will NOT be in  your Honor-
just honoring t 1e. oa ition Nations for their years of support and service to Central Command 

Thank you in advance! 
Sincerely, 
Jil l 
ps I also hired my own private event organizer . . .  so I won't need to ask for any help from your office 

On Nov 5, 201 2, at 5:04 AM, "Mattis, James N Gen Mil.- USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC" l(b)(6) I wrote: 

l<b)(S) �hank you for hosting the Turkish 
Parliamentarians and showing them the REAL America (not the America of their suspicions). It sounds 
like fun "brtdging" to people and your exuberant personality Is a wonderful leadership tool, smile. 

(b)(S),(b)(6) 

L 



l(b)(5) 
Jim 

From:jil l  Kelley l(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, �1-.o""'v""'e m=oe""r,..,u .... S,..., ...,2'"0'�'"12.,...,..1 2....,:""'5..,.3"""A""IVI.-----' 
To: Mattis, james N. Gen MIL. USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

n�::tr Jim 
(b)(5),(b)(6) 

However, on Thursday morning, right before I left to DC --I hosted the Turkish Parliament 2 
hours before my flight 
(I don't know if you heard -but your Deputy truly impressed them!) 

lt was a very effective meeting that successfully served stronger a greater trust between US 
Military & Turkey during this volatile time. 
The Members of Parliament asked questions. concerning our influence in Syria, and allowing 
their expansion of Turkish control across Syria, and the other suspensions they have - quite 
compelling 
(in fact, sometimes the questions could fairly be taken as an accusation :-) 

Nonetheless, the (honorary) Coalition Ambassador is very well informed about the present 
political/religious dilemmas, the future challenges, and not to mention- some pushback, based on 
their past relations 

(ahem, Ottoman Empire) 
With that said, they were relieved to speak with someone well versed about Parliaments greatest 
priority 
(thankfully, some of the members spoke Arabic, so a translator wasn't necessary to communicate 
or relate) 

Thankfully, it went very well They were raving about your HQ's, and the "new friend" they have 
at Central Command -Adm Hmward! 
They told me very impressive Turkish proverbs about the honor of getting (Bob) such great 
leadership and character .... 
Then admitted that they actually didn't trust the US Militm·y, but this meeting changed their 
whole perspective on US Military leadership commanding the Arab wars! 

At  the end, I was surpdsjngly invited to be the.ir guest -On behalf of the Parliament of Turkey :-) 

With that said, thank you for having a terrific Deputy! 
Sincerely 
Jill 
l(b)(6) 
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psAF USCENTCOM CCJ6-RDF 

From: l(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 7:31 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

FW: Tonight 

Sir, 

From Ji l l  Kelly. 

V!R, 
(b)(6) 

---Original Messa�g:..;:.e-�------------, From: Jill Kelley u..:.iiCb.....:.)..:....(6.:....) _____ ____. 
Sent: Thursday,. August 30, 20 12  07:23 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: ICb)(6) I usAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Subject: Re: Tonight 

lt begins at IOpm however he will need to be escorted. 
The security is insane and no one is allowed to drive but someone legit like his driver 
Please confirm you re.ceived tills email 
Th:.utk you 

On Au1rr JO. 2 0 12. at 4:26 PM. Hb)(6) 
DCDR' .... _(b_)_(6_) _______ __,lwrote : 

> l will. 
> 
> V/R. 

I usAF usCENTCOM eeoc-



(b)(6) 

> ----- Original Message -----
> From: Jill Kel leyl:<b:1.(:6�)::::::::::::::::::::; > Sent :  Thursday. August 30, 20 J 2 04:22 PM 
> To: l(b)(6) 
> SubJecf: Re: t omght 

IUSCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
> 
> Okay. 
> Please let him know the dinner is an Ofticial invitation, on behalf of thel(b )(6) 
> Thank you ._ __________ ___. 
> 
> On Allj 30, 2012, at 4:19 PM. 'l(b)(6) 
DCDR'1(b)(6) f\¥rote: 

I MTL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-

> 
>> Ma'am, 
>> 
>> He is behind closed doors. 
>> 
>> 
» Y/R, 
��{b�)�(6�)--------------------------� 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>>�-------------------� 
>> --- Original Message ----
>> From: Jill Kelley �i(b�)"'l":(6:-:-)-----------, 
» Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 04: 1/ PM 
» To:l(b)(6) IMIL USAP USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
» Subject: Rc: Tonight 
>> 
>> Please tell him: 
>> Before T answer h[s question, I'm st ill waiting to hear about his acceptance to thel(b)(6) pn Sept 4t·h? 
>> :-) L.. ________ _,_ 
>> 
» On Aug 30.201 2. at 4:02 PM.I(b)(6) !MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-
DC DR" Hb)(6) �wrote: 
>> 
>>> JjJ J,  
>>> 
>>> Y ADM Harward asked me to comact you about the concert tonight. Were you able to get tickets and if so, is there a plan 
yet? He is still in meetings but hopes to get back to Tampa in time to join you ancf 1. � . . (b)�) >» Y/R, \ 

���l(b)(6) 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
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Non Responsive 

From:Jil l  Kelley [mailto�Hb::.�).�.:(6•)--------' 
Sent: Saturday, May 05, 2012 9 : 1 5  AM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Fwd: ICTBR - Afghanistan,. Nepal and Pakistan Program - May 1 0-16, 201 2 

continued email... . .  
with the response to my question: 
Who. will I be hosting for Dinner?. 
(the bios are below -very interesting!). 

l told Bob Harward that I'd love to give them tour a tour of the H 's and Coalition 
Village with a little presentation by th (b)(6) �----------------� 

( they'll write home about the hospitality and great experience they had at Cent Com -aud how great our country 
is) 

And following their tour ofCentCom, t will invite thelll back to tJ1e CentCom's Ambassador's Residence, for a 
big Lebanese. Maza!. 
(the cuisine will be halal, in observance. of tJ1e Jslantic Law) 



What do you think, Good idea? 
Your "good will" Ambassador, 
Jill 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:r.-:l(b"":')�':'::6�) --------------, 
Date: Ma: 3, 20 12 4:46: 1 8  PM EDT 
To: l(b)(6) I 
Subject: CTBR-Afghanistan , Nepal and Pakistan Program • May 10-16, 2012 

Dear Jill, 
Nexl week,The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. will be hosting a delegation 
of 4 distinguished visitors through the U.S. Department of State's International Visitor 
Leadership Program. The visitors are from Afghanistan, Nepal and Pakistan and will be in 
Tampa Bay for an "Intra-Regional Trade and Commerce" Program. The visitors will be 
accompanied by 2 USDOS Interpreters for a total of 6 in the delegation. They will be arriving in 
Tampa Bay on Thursday, May 1 0  and departing on Wednesday, May 16. They will have three 
days for professional meetings during their visit. 

I am attaching the bios to this email for your information. The US Department of State has 
asked us to help them protect the visitor's privacy and security during their visit to the United 
States and has requested that these bios be distributed only to those individuals holding 
professional meetings with our visitors. We appreciate you helping us in this effort. Please Jet 
me know if you should have any questions or you require further information. 

1 am also attaching an overview of The International Council for your information, which will 
also provide you with some history of the International Visitor Leadership Program. 

The Department of State has outlined the following specific objectives for the project: 

• Provide an overview of policies, practices, tariffs and negotiations 

concerning national and international trade; 

• Explore the. history, evolution and implementation of the North America 

Fair Trade Agreement (NAFTA) and the ongoing debate associated with this 

agreement; 

• I llustrate logistics and transportation challenges and solutions related to 

intra-regional trade, such as cold chain maintenance and efficient freight 

transport; and 

• Showcase the private sector support for increased trade, as well as for 

smaH businesses and economic development. 

Thank you so very much for your gracious offer to host a dinner for the visitors on Monday, 
May 14. Please let me know what time we should arrive for dinner as well as directions to your 
home. As we discussed, and if at aJI possible, perhaps. we can include. a visit to Coalition 
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Village on Monday late afternoon following their tentat ive meetings with Congressman Jim 
Davis and the Port of Tampa? 

We greatly appreciate your support of The International Council of the Tampa Bay Region, and 
look forward to your participation in this unique program. 

Many thanks and kind regards, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I 
The International Council of  the Tampa Bay Region, Inc. 
547 First Street South 
Suite 200 
St. Petersburg, FL 3370 I 
l\t>)(6) 

www.ic-tbr.org 
http://www. facebook.corn{fbelnternational Cou ncj loftheTampaBa y Region 
Skype: Thelnternationa\Council 

11oc lollernational Council nt' the Tampa Ray Region. Inc. is I he oflidal "Uniled State:; Dcparunent of State Council for lnternntionnl Visihll s'' in the Tnonpa 
Bny Region. for the " lmcrnalionnl Vi�ihlr l.cmlershlp Prngrnm•·. Since ill founding in 2000. 11oc [niCrnmional Council has loMicd over 3.000 imernntlonal 
<merging. leader� from more than I ()I} coumri"'-

11oe infm111ation cnnt.afned in this e-mail. and any attachment. is confidential and is intended solely forthe use of lhe intended recipient Acces�- copying_ or 
re-use of the e-mail or uny auachrnent. or any infonmnion cnmoined therein, hy any other person is nm authorized. If you nrc tllll thc intended recipicm 
pleruse return the e-mail to the. sender and delete it fmm your computer. Although we attempt to swee.p e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not 
guarantee that either nrc virus-free and nccept no llnbility for any damage sustained as a resul l  of vtruses. 
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Non Responsive 

From: Ji l l  Kelleyl(b)(6) I 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 7 : 1 5  AM 
To: Mattis, james N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Jim, 
I forgot to tell you. The Coalition were considering to have my "official" ceremony. on thursday April 19th .. . . 

However, your Madame Ambassador would be most honored (and humbled) if you were. there. 

I know we're scheduled to have din11er together on Monday April the 30th . . . .  
But are there any sooner dar.es that you're scheduled t o  be at CeotCom for 20 roioutes dlll'i.ng tbe day? 

I know you're busy . . . . .  but it'll mean the world to me to see my Boss -the greatest Commander in US history, be 
there! ((b)(S),(b)(6) 
1 hope this can work out, l'd be most eternally grateful . . .. 
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Yours truly, 
Jil l 
ps you'll get to hear me (in Arabic) thank our Moslem Partners for their essential service and steadfast support 
to the US Military 
(they like when I roll in  Arabic ... So we'll get 'em to "sign up" for another decade! 
-don't forget to bring the re-enlistment forms, and permanent markers! Lol! ;-) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 
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Non Responsive 

From: Jil l Kelley [mailtol(b)(6) I 
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 7 : 1 5 AM 

To: Mattis, j ames, N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: 

Jim, 
I forgot to tell you. The Coalition were consideting to have my "official" ceremony, on thursday April 19th .. . . 

However, your Madame Ambassador would be most honored (and humbled) if you were there. 

I know we're scheduled to have dinner together on Monday April the 30th . . . .  
But are there any sooner dates that you're scheduled to be at CenrCom for 20 minutes during the day? 

I know you're busy . . . . .  but it'll mean the world to me to see my Boss -the greatest Commander in US history, be 
there! 

l{b)(S),(b)(6) 
I hope this can work out, I'd be most eternally grateful ... 
Yours truly, 
Jill 
ps you'll get to hear me (in Arabic) thank our Moslem Partners for their essential service and steadfast support 
to the US Military 
(they like when I roll in Arabic ... So we'll get 'em to "sign up" for another decade! 
-don't forget to bring the re-enlistment forms, and permanent markers! Lol! ;-) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 



Non Responsive 

- - - - -Original Message- - - - -
From: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USC�NTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
[mail to l( b )(6) I 
Sent: Wed nesday, March 07, 2012 1 2 : 5 3  AM 
To : Jill Kelley; Allen, John R Gen USMC COMISAF 
Subject: RE : 

Jill, 

Appreciate your support .  Bob 

Robert S .  Harward 

Cb)(S) 



Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U . S .  Central Command 
(b)(6) 

- - - - -Original Message- - - - -
From: Jill Kelley lr;(b�);;:(6�) ---------..., 

Sent : Tuesday , March e6, 2e12 1 : 59 PM 
To: HarwardJ Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Allen, John R Gen USMC 
COMISAF 
Subject: 

Dear Gen Allen & Adm Harward 
( b)(5),(b)(6) 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 
l(b)(S) 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats : FOUO 





Non Responsive 



- - - - -Original Mes �c: a':':'q":"e::::-':""-"""_""'_"'"_ ----------, 
F rom : J i 1 1  Ke 11 ey I�..( b:-)(-::6:-::-) ---=�::--:---::-::"""":":�------' Sent: Tuesday, March 86, 2812 1 : 59 PM 
To: Harwa rd, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Allen, John R Gen USMC 
COMISAF 
Subject: 

Dear Gen Allen & Adm Harward, 
(b){o) 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 
Sincerely� 
Jill 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Cavea t s :  FOUO 



r�)r�>ppnsjye I 

l(b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 

From:j ill Kelley l{b}{6) I 
Sent: Fri day, February 1 0, 2012 10:31 AM Toi{t>)(6) !USA U SCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; l(b)(6) 
DCDR �----------------------------� 
Subject: Re: From Consull(b)(6) I 
I'm sorry to bother you, but the Consul's office just emailed (and called) me asking for this letter -they still have 
not received anything. 

Can you please write the statement ASAP, and email it to me so they can clear my application before the 
weekend. 

The necesaary statement should read: 
(on Adm Harward's letter head) 

"Mrs. Kelley's role as the Honorary Ambassador at Large to Central 
Command's Coalition is a "volunteer" (non paid) position. In addition, her 
role will not be in conflict or incompatible to her duties as the Honorary Consul 
General to Korea" 



On Feb 8, 2012, at 1 1 :54 PM,I(b)(6) 
DCDR)Ll..�b....,.)(.....:6) 

_______ ___.lwrote : 

Sir, 
ICb)(6) I will work on it while I am on leave. 
(b)(6) 

Sent from my BlackBerry 

Robert S. Harward 
Vice Admiral, USN 
Deputy Commander 
U.S. Central Command 
(b)(6) 

From: Jil l Kelley [mailto:luo(b;;.�l.:(6•) 
_____ 

____. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08,. 2012 6 : 1 7  PM 

lusCENTCOM CCDC-

To:. Harward, Robert S VAD�SN USCENTCOM. CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Fwd: From Consu� 
Bob, 
I just got a phone call from the Consul General -His name is Consul j(b)(6) I 

He said everything i s  almost complete, but wants to confirm: 
"My role as the Honorary Ambassador at Large won't conflict my appointment as the Honorary 
Consul GeneraL In addition, my role as an ambassador is a "volunteer" (non paid) position'' 
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Can you have�(or someone) email that simpl.e statement to me -asap (on yow· letter 
head) so I can forward it, and he can staple it to my appUcation. 

I'm trying lo get this official Diplomatic Appointment sworn in by the end of the Month. 
Thx. 
JilJ 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

Begin forwarded message: �l(b�)(=6)----------------� From: �----------------------� 
Date: February 8, 20 1 2  4:23 : 1 0  PM EST To: "Ji l l KelJey" .f,...(b�l�£6..,.)�--;:;;::;::;:;;:;:==r-___.. 
Subject: RE: Re: From Consull(b)(6) 

Please Include the fact that you are JUSl volunteer(not paid, not public offtcer) and your role al US CC Is not 

incompatible with the duties of foreign consul officer. 

Please ask him to em ai l  me directly with the letter being attached. 

Thank yon for yow· emaiJ. 

Please teU me exactly whal you would Like me to write, and I wi ll have the US Commander of Central 
Command write and sign a formal letter to you. saying whatever message you say. 

Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and_ brevity. 

On Feb 8, 2012, at 2:54 PM,'-I(b-)(-a) _________ _.� wrote: 

Hello, Kelly I 
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As. I. explained, would it be. possible for you to. send me. the. name. and phone num ber. of a person 

we. can contact in. regards. to your position as Representative and Goodwill Am bassador to US Central 
Com m and ? 

Before our headqarters can progress with your appointment as Honorary Consul General, I need to contact 

someone 

regarding this position as listed on your Curriculm Vitae to ensure that it isn't in conflict with the US CC for 

honorary Consular officers. 

Please help me get the formal letter from US CC. 

This is merely a formality and our headquarters wants to have due diligence to ensure everything proceeds 

s m oothly. 

Please refer to this contents II In order to be eligible for recognition as an honorary consular officer, an 

individual must 

: possess a. consular. title. to. recognized by the. united States. Government(Honorary. Consul. General,. Honory 
Deputy Consul. General, 

Honorary Consul, etc); be a U . S .  citizen or legal permanent resident(green card holder) of the United States: 

not hold an office of profit 

or trust with the United States Government or a position with a State, county, other munic ipality of the USA 

which is considered by such 

entity to be incompatible with the duties of a foreign consular officer: obtain permission from the Secretary of 

the Department Concerned. If he 

or she holds a com m i ssion as a Reserve Officer in any branch of the United States Armed Forces: reside in the 

area. where. recognition is. requested: 
and be over 21 years of age. II 

Sincerely, 

Consu l� 

Re: From Consul L...---' 
Ok thank you very much! 
r look forward to to good news. 
Sincerely, 
Jill 
Sent from my iPhone; Please pardon typos and brevity. 

On Feb 7, 201 2, at 3:43 PM, • .... l(b-)(_6_) ________ ___.lwrote: 
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Judging from the previous exam pie, I guess it will take 3 weeks or so. 

If I get the result, I will let you know as soon as possible. 

Have a nice day ! 
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tNon Responsive 

From: Jil l  Kelley f(b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, J a n.,..u a"'ry�2 .,.7 , .-,2�0.,.12.,--r,l a.,..: "''"'li4"""AmMn--__. 
To: Mattis, james N Gen. MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Glad you liked my Bio! 
(it was difficult to talk about myself, but was able to articulate myself and mission) 

Last night was lovely. Thel�(._b�)(�6..:.) 
___ 

..... lis a big fan of yours ... so clearly we hil it off! ! !  

I t  was an enjoyable. evening, since l got to meet (again) with all the Foreign Ambassadors, includjng, thej(b)(6) I 
ICb)(6) )et:c etc etc: 
(all natw·aJ enemies) 
It began quite polarized,. so began initiating "communication" -by brjnging out the best i n  each 
(thankfuJJy I'm not an eye. soar. -so 1 can use my good for the. sake of better!) 

Clearly l find gratification i n  unification and communication -the answer! 

f'm still here at the Ritz. l'm practicing my speech for tomonow . . . .  since almost 60 Nations will be representing 
themselves at my home 
-for my 3rcl Official Appreciation Reception. 

My speech is pretty heavy ... and will stress the. importance. of Coalition's. zealous. advocacy aud support to the 
US Military -especially in the War. in AFG and the global war on terror. 
Let's hope I don't forget my Jines! :-) 

l hope to see yotl soon, Jim-and thank you for everything. you do, to preserve everything we have. 

Your ftiend. 
I j II l(b )( 5},(b )( 6) 

Sent from my iPhone� Please pardon typos and brevity. 



Non Responsive 

From: ji l l  Kelley [mailtol(t>)( 6) 
Sent; Friday,june 15, z'"'0.,..12,..2.,.,:""'4,..1'"'PM...-----...1 
To: Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-COS 
Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 
SUbject: Re: SV: SV:. SV: SV: 

Karl, 
1 hope you're well ..... TGIF!! 

When. [ saw Adm Harward at my Coalition Luncheon this past Tuesday, he said he would. be available for the 
VIP visit of the Afghan Parliamentarians (Thursday July 5th) 

With that said,. can we. plan for. 3pm at CentCom followed by Coalition Vil lage. 
(or vice versa, doesn't matter in which order or itinerary you decide) 

And as. you know. I would LOVE for. you to join these. Distinguished Visitors. at my home. for a formal Dinner.. 
(Adm Harward i s  attending as. well) 

Please let me know your thoughts. 
Thank you again,. for everything .. 
Sincerely 
Jill 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 



Non Responsive 

From: Jil l Kelley [mailto:4tbH6} , 
Sent: Monday, February 1 3,. 201'2 8:1 1. AM. 
To :l( bJ(6) 
Cc: �------------------------------------------------------------------� 



l._(b
::::-
)(
-r
6
"":'
) --:--.::-:--:----'!Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR 

Subject: Thu rs day 

l(b )(6) 

DCDR Harward, Chairman l(b)(6) I and I finalized the date of the Ceremony to take place this Thursday. 
1 know this gives short, but we thought it was best for a number of reasons. 

COMISAF Gen Allen is so excited for this. honorable Nomination .. . . .  he would like to VTC into the Ceremony. 
So whenever your team gets specifics. please let his team in Kabul coordinate the technicalities. 

I didn't know if you can also extend invites to the senior staff at SOCOM 
(of course all the CentCom senior staff are invited -with aU the Coalition panners) 

In additionHb)(6)bs going to request all the SNR's pass an "Official announcement" to their respective 
Embassies today -informil1g their Ambassadors about the recent appointment of an Ambassador between 
Centcom and the. Coalition. 
(this "PR" will help me full force with my agenda to protect and preserve the support from our Coalition 
Nations) 

Thank you in advance for all the planing that will go into making this special day truly unforgettable. 
Please call or email me if you have any questions. 
Sincerely, 

Jill 
ps wait until you hear my speech "in Arabic" to our Moslem partners in the audience :-) 
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